
Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:18 PM
Subject: 06.15.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcr. 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@tuisahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
'jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie (CMG-TuIsaTV); 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org'; 'tiffany.hawkins@swosu.edu';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

if you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Tammy Perry

Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

06.15.17

Req Title Req # Brand ' State City 
Posting f
Status,;

fAssoaate Producer 179602 Clicl< for Job DesCri tior~ ;Cox Television 1 ulsa LLC 'Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted

f Meteorologist
~.

~ 1730iS Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma~Tulsa (Posted
~~

± Multimedia Journalist
L_

~.
1~07S3 Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahoma

~ ~ 

_~.
;Tulsa Posted

~_ ~_ _~w __~ .._
;Part Time Associate Producer j1617425

_ ._._______..~ .__
;Click for Job Description

M__..~_ _., .~ __~.u~ ~~.__
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_w~.__ ~.~ _~ _~
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted j

~ Re~o~ter~Anc~hor ~~ 173735

m..m.

~LCL / ~ CI~ICk~fOY'JOb~DeSCYIptiOn ~~CoxTelevisionTulsa~ Oklalwnid 

~Tulsa~~ostea

Postedm
Research Director
_.

177588_
.,.~~~

Click for Job DescriptlOn~ ~~

w~ m._~
Cox Television Tulsa LAC. ';Oklahoma (Tulsa~_~~._ Posted

Senior Producer 1 2892 Click for Job Description (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

!Special Projects Producer (N) (179851 Click for Job Description iCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
_.

Posted

Technical Director (N) ~ ~ 1710117 CIiCk for JOb DesCYlptlOtl iCox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Uklahoma ~Tulsa~Posted j

~bvriter/Producer _. M _. ~ ~ ~.,._. _ b5_.~ ..~ ~ ~ _.~ Click for )ob Description
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~_. ~_... ~ ~ _ _ ~Oklahorna Tulsa Posted_ ~ ~ _~



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:46 PM
Subject: 06.23.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
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

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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

06.23.17

Req Titie Req # Brand State City 
Posting=
Status

~ A~~ociate9icducer !v~60~ I, Click for JobDescriptior~ i~oxfeievisionTulsa,LLC ~Okiahoma T~~sa Posted

'Nieteorolo ist 1173075~ ~ Click for Job Description iCoxTelevisionTulsa LlC~ ~ {Oklahoma 4Tulsa Posted~
Multimedia Journalist (170783

~ Click for Job Descnption
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

~
(Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

w.
Part Time Assoaate Producer

_I ~.__
j 1617425

____ .__._M~ ___~~
~ CIICI< fOf JOb D2SCt"Ipt1011

._~~~ ....~ .. ~m. ~ _A(_
(Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
f ~.

~ _ ~~,~. _~u_,
Oklahoma ~Tuisa ~ Posted

Photojournalist 179391
~ Click for Job Descnption

~.~..~ ~~, ~_~__
Cox Television Tulsa, PLC

..~ ~~
Oklahoma Tulsa jPosted

,~~ .
Reporter/Anchor

..r ~_~ ..,~
1 173735

~._~ ~~.v~ _~__._
~ CIiCk for Job Description

~ __~__~ ...._ _. . _.
~ CoxTelevision Tufsa, LLC i0klahoma Tulsa

--
Posted

Research Director 1177588 jClick for lob Description j~ox televisionluisa, LLC. Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Senior Producer i 12892 Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC OklahomaTulsaPosted

'Special Projects Producer (TV)
—_

j~7985i~

~ 
1 Click for lob Descn~tion Cox Television Tulsa LLC

___
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Technical Director (lV) 1710117
~ ~, Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

{Writer/Producer
1.,~ ~W ~._. ..__. ,_. _ ~~..__ _~.M.~

~̀~~$~~~~
_w,~~

,~~ .~ ~ ._~~ d. ~. ~.~.
Click for Job Description

~.v ___
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_ _..._ _ _._ _

jOklahorna Tulsa
~_._
Posted

_~



Powered by:

179391 Photojournalist 578633282

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 05!29/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 Brent.wheeler(a~oeso.state.ok.us 918-79h-1200

'I'ulsa~lmerrcanJobCcnter O~i2y/201'/ 'liilsa t~k 74135 tulsatalcntacgm,ivon~ocsc.statc.ok.us ~i18-7'J6-1200

Tu]sa Am.crican Job Cn.ucr OSi29/2017 Tulsa OK %4135 jon nrlsot~(ciocsc.st~te.ok.us 918-?J6-120G

Wo:kforceOklanoma-Muskogee O~i29i2017 Muskogee OK 74401 patty.~arner~r~oesc.state.ok.us 918-6R2-3364
Center

Cherokee Nation l,arccr,Services O~i29/2017 'I~ulsa OK 74116 career-services dePt(~~~ch~rokce.org

Goodwill Job Connection —Tulsa Wcst OSi29/2017 Tulsa OK 74107 cfloyd a~goodwilltiilsa.org 918-~99-0067

Un~mploymen~ Office Shado~~~ O~i29%.017 Tula UK 74135 jeanette.he~ter~~ ~ocsc.s`atc.okus
Mountain

WorkforecOklahoma-AAuskoge~ DSi29/2017 Muskugee OK 74407 rti~au.~lavis(a>,ocsc.statc.ok.uus 91&CS2-3.64
Ccntcr

Workforce Oklahoma -Bartlesville 05/29/2017 Bartlesville OK 74006 manager.Bartlesville@oesc.state.ok.us 918-332-4800
Center

Nryor W"orkforcc Ccntcr 05 29/2017 Pryor OK 74361 jac},~amesLocsc.statc,ok.us 918-825-?582

Cioudwill 1~~~ Cunnccliuii—Tulsa Wesl OSi29/2017 Tulsa OK 74107 dna~h(goodwilltulsa.org ~i18S99-~0(i7

Pryor Workforoe Center DSi29/2017 Pryor OK 74361 managcr.pryoz(~oesastate.okus 91b-b25_~Sb~

Workforce Okla'.ioma - Ol:mulgce 0~~29I2017 Okmulgcc OK i4~}47 debhie.harrell@oesastate.ok.us 91g 'S(-5?91

Center

\VorkCot'ce U1:l;xzoiva -Sapulpa Cc~tcr 05~27/2Q17 Sapulp~i OK 740(16 robcrt,~rillium ra Qe~cstate.ok.us 918 ~~~-9 130

Tulsa American Job Center DS/29/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 deanna.mcbay@oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200



Powered by

,, ;,,~__r ~.~i {. ~c~~+ ~,

~O ~dl~

Job Report

Photojournalist

~i7z°' Cox Media

GonigtmY? ' z=5 i 179391

Lt~catioi~ Tulsa, OK

~111:Pcf. ~;uxubcr ? 578633282

F̀ <:st I)a!s~ May 28, 2017

l r~d llare ', July 14, 2017

Jci, CiFt;~ httro://www.amcricas~bcxcbange.com/job-detail/PhoYo~ournalist Tulsa-OK-578633282

~(ititll~~!k.4+iJi it:_ /~ i i~.):ii~ ~,4 iklli7~ '~.~~ifi~i~;(~.iI~J;~! ~~~a4.Fi)~~ I

C

httn•//www americasjobexchange com/job-detaiUPhocojoumalist-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) May 28, 2017

OK-578633282

h_ptt ~//www.veteransjobexchange com/job-detail/Photojournalist-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange May 28, 2017

OK-578633282

http://www.disabilityjobexchun ge, com/job-detail/Photojournalist-Tulsa-
ATEDisability Exchange May 28, 2017

OK-578633282

j Pityn ~~it~~e'il i t 7i'r;~ i l ~~1"-~i r~~1EQu Ca~l~ l~~r ~~.(•ef ,~`r':Iryat(-fir ,~~.i4, iil T~~~,

I P~Texxt May 28, 2017 https~//www.nexxt cony/



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2017 5:18 PM
Subject: 06.15.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

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
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
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

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
Posting'
Status

Associate Producer
_~ ~

1179602 ~Clicl< for Job Description Cox Teievlsion T~tlsa, LLC
.~,. , w .

i Oklahoma Tulsa '. Posted j
Meteorologist (173075 Click for Job Description CoxTelewsion Tulsa, LLCOklahoma TuisaPosted.~ ~
Multimedia Journalist 170783

w~_~ ~ ,w~.a.~ ~u~
j Clicl< for Job DeSCription

~~, ~~a~~
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_~___ ... .._
jOklahoma Tulsa

_._ ~~~___.
Posted

Part Time~Associate Producer
~ e e~~A

1617425 j Click fOr JOb DeSCriptiOn ~~ox Television Tulsa, LlC Oklahoma Tulsa ;Posted

PhotoJ~urnalist
_._

1_/.1.,91

~(CliCk

Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Pasted ~

Reporter/~nc nor 173735
~ ! for Job DeSCi'ipti0np Cox Television Tulsa, LLC~ Oklahoma TulSd jPosted ~r~.~ _.~_Am _

Research Director
_ z .me.__a.

177588
r.__._.~ ., . __e_. ~,_.__
Click for Job Description.

._~ _ .m~,t e
fox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma kTu sa

,rz.~~
Posted ~

Senior Producer
n

~1728g2
~ _~~.._. _~___ ~.~_

~Cl~ck for Job Description
~ __

Cox Televisor Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa~ ~ Posted f
Special Projects Producer (N) ~ 179851 (Click for Job DesCi'iptiOn Cox Television Tulsa LlC Oklahoma [Tulsa Posted ~e.~ ~._W.~
Technical Director (1710117 Click for JOb DeSCYi tlOn Cox Television Tulsa LLC

w_ _ ~~
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
~

w ~~.
Writer/Producer

_.
l~~~bs

~____~_ 1 N~ry 6 

~~v._,_.
' Click forJob Descriptionc 

~.~.~ .v,.~~~ ~~ _w.e . ~~
@Cox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahoma

~ _ 

._~a~.~.1._

~~RTulsaPosted



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
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
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

I ndividuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
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



Open Req -Outreach Pragram

06.23.17

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
Posting'
Status ;

Associate Producer 179602 ICIICk f01' JOb DeSCI'IptlOn Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~-0klahoma Tiil~a :Posted

Meteorologist 173075 ~ CIICI( f01" JOIJ D2SCYIptIOn Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ;Gklahoma :Tulsa Posted 
.:.m..m.....,,....,»a...s.u.,a ............... ..A~,...~.~. .,..,,e.~..., . e .o..,.-.e. ,...~.....,...y...~. _ .. .w,......,.,....w_u.__......,~,...,.._ ,......,,,.~ .,.....,, ,.~..~......,. .._i

Multimedia Journalist 170783 Click for Job Description jCox Television Tulsa, LLC kOklahoma aTulsaPosted

~ PartTime Assoaate Producer 1617425 CIiCk forJob Description (Cox Television Tulsa LLC OklahomaTulsa Posted

Photojournalist ~ ;179391 Click for Job Descnption (;ox television Tulsa LAC~ Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

~ ReporterjAnchor 173735
~~_~m~.~ d. .~e_._~

Dick for Job DesCr~ption
._~~_ ..~~_._. ~_e_

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~ ~~

Oklahoma iTulsa
.~~~

Posted

Research Director 177588 (,~iCk fOt' JOb D2SCYIptlon
_. _. __~e.

Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahoma
~ ~~~. ~~~u~.

Tulsa iPosted j

~Senior Producer 172892 ~IiCk fOY Job DesCI'IptlOn Cox Television Tulsa, LAC ,Oklahoma QTulsa ,' Posted~

Special Projects Producer (N)
~.,.~.

~ 179851
~ ~= em.~~~

click for Job Description
~Mnn.

jCox Television Tulsa LLC ':Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
~r

Techrncal Director (N)
____

~ 1710117
__. ..

~liCk for JOb Description ;Coy: Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted~w ~.. ~,
Writer/Producer 178765

~,.~~m.~
;CliCkfOrlob Description ~~ox felevisionTulsa, LLCOklahoma

_~a~~ e.r.~.
~ Tulsa~Posted

_~_.~,a~



Powered by:
l

~ -

1712124

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Center

Tu7se Amcncan Job Center

Ttilsa American Job C~ntcr

1'iilsa American Job Center

Clicrokee Nation Career Services

Goodwill Job Cannactio~i — l~ulsa Wcst

Unemployment Office Shadow
Mountain

Workforce Oklahmna - Iviuskugee
Ccntcr

Worklorce Gkl~lioma - I3artlesvillc
Center

Pryor Workfo,ce Ccntcr

Goodwill Job Connection--'I~ulsa West

Pryor \Norkt'orce Center

Woiklurce Oklahoma - Oknmigce
Cei i_cr

Workforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center

Ttiilsa American lnh Center

Tulea American Job Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

Digital Sales Manager

Date Sent City State

07/26/2017 'hilsa OK

07126!2017 l'iils~ UK

0~~2~~201~ rui~d ox
0726,'2017 Tulsa OK

o~2r~zoi ~ rui~~ ~>~
07/26;2017 1"ulsa OK

07/26/2017 'Ililsa OK

07/26;2017 Muskogee 03~

07;2612017 Linrticsvillc OK

07/26/2017 Yi}~nr (IK

07/~6i2017 'I'ul,a OR

0?/2612017 Pryor OIL

U?/26i?017 Okmulgcc OIi

0?/2612017 Sapulpa OK

U?/16i?U17 "1l~lsa OK

07/2oi2017 Tulsa OK

07/26/2017 Muskogee OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler@,oesc.state.ok.us

7413 tulsatalc4tacquisifion~alocsc.stalc.ok.us

74135 jo».nel~on;o~ocscseaeo.ok.us

7413 ctephcn.siillivan~a ocsc.statc.ok.us

74115 cer~cc-scrvic~s ;lept~a,chcrokee.otg

741 U7 cIluyc?~c~,a~udwilltulsa.azg

74135 jeanette.hester@oesastate.ok.us

74401 ryan davis(~loesc.state.ok.ua

74006 maiager.bartlesvillc(cL;ocse.stafc.ok.us

74361 jackjamcs~doesastate.ok.us

7 107 tlnashuugoodwilltulsa.or~

74361 inauagcr.pryor~ocsa.siataok.us

74447 debbie.hanell@oesastate.ok.us

74066 robe~t.~villi2m~(wue~c.stal~;.ukua

7413> deanna.mebay@oesc.state.ok.us

74135 josepl~.willismsLoe~c.st~tc.ok.u.s

74401 (aura. obannon@eastemwia.org

579082452

Phone Number

918-796-1200

918-796-1200

918-796-12UU

918-796-1=G0

91$-Sy9-0(167

91 Y-682-3364

915-332-400

913-825-2582

91 R->99-fi0fi7

913-825-2582

918-756-5791

915-224-9430

913-796-1200

y1S-796-12UU

918-682-3364



powered by

-,~

C~,~i

Job Report

,~~t °~~e~~i~~r:

Digital Sales Manager

~' Cox Media

Coin;, a _ J~~ , 7 ̀ > 1712124

~.~c~.r_c~~, Tulsa, OK

~;~ }~ .1 ~ ;;rib; r 579082452

s .:t Ds~ ; i July 22, 2D 17

l nc:` 7)air ~ 7uly 30, 2017

~ ~ IiiZ l~ttp //www.americasjobexchan  ge C01Tl~job-detail/Di~ifal-Sales-Manager-Tulsa-OK-579082452 ;

;list I } ~:ti, i r ~iC--'',~~nl~)ri(~~ , l~.i~jil;~;~t~rYlr~, {('~w9e+j;,•ti Y-t•.Pil~l `~

httn•//www americasjobexchan  ge comlob-detaillDigital-Sales-Manageo-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) 7u122, 2017

Tulsa-OK-579082452

http://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detail/Digital-Sales-Mana ~er-
AJE Veterans Exchange Ju122, 2017

Tulsa-OK-579082452

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ge coraljob-detail/Dieital-Sales-Manager-
AJE Disability Exchange Ju122, 201?

Tulsa-OK-579082452

_ _ 

~~+i.rGii ~~llf ~(.)i 1 ~441i di .~ ~~3.;~~ iil~~il.i~ir~~~~ ic,a~4 i,r ~_1 ~'Gi l.a ~' ;ZM r ,~ili}
. ~.

Nexxt Ju122, 2017 httns:!/wwtiv.nexxt.com/

-tlY



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 11:47 AM
Subject: 07.20.17 -CMG Tuisa Radio -Outreach Program
Attachments: tipen Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'ajablonski@ou.edu';
'arhodes@snu.edu ; 'bergmant@movaf.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate.edu';
'careers@uco.edu'; 'carla.hight@oesc.state.ok.us; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu';
'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'cyndia-wilsan@cherokee.org';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'garrett.shaffer@okstate,edu ; 'giles@nsuok.edu ; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
jawallace@langston.edu'; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 
'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; 'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'kdaniels@mtul.org';
'kehenderson@oru.edu'; Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); 'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us';
'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 
'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu'; 'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu';
'struby@oabok.org'

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
at http:J/jobs.coxmediagroup.comJ

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Caree►'s website and have been invited to complete and have
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

07.20.17

Req Title ~ Req # ~ Brand ~ State ~ City ~ Pasting Status }
(Account Executive 1711336 Click f01' 106 DesCrlption ~~MG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa Posted ~__ _ _ ~ _.. w~~_ _ _ _._ _._ __.v _ , ..„_~
'Digital Sales Manager 1712124 ~ ~jCk for Job DeSCri~tiOn GCMG Tuisa Radio !Oklahoma Tulsa Posted p



Brown, Diane {CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2017 724 PM
Subject: 07.28.17 -CMG Tulsa Radio -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com';Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'ajablonski@ou,edu';
'arhodes@snu.edu'; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate.edu';
'careers@uco.edu'; 'carla.hight@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu';
'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.arg'; 'cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu';
'garrett.shaffer@okstate.edu'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net ; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu ; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
jawallace@langston.edu', jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 
'1obPostings@goodwilitulsa.org'; 7Rhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'kdaniels@mtul.org';
'kehenderson@oru.edu ;Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); 'ladeana.moore@oescstate.ok.us';
'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'mark,allen@okstate.edu ; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 
'recruitingcoardinator@utulsa.edu ; 'rileyy@uapb,edu'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu ;
'struby@oabok.org'

Cax Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants,

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet. 7o view the job description click on the Req #.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer.them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup,com/

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

07.28.17

Req Titie Req # Brand State ; City ~ Posting 5taLvs

(p~kai Sales Mafna er 1712124 

'`MG Tulsa Radio ;Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
._

' y g r C~1G Tulsa Radio ~ Oklahoma jTulsa ~ Posted
,. ~..m. ,.,._~ ~ .___ .._ _~ _! s



Powered by:

,e; ~';.'~~e~~e~~a

170783

Agency Name

Tulsa American JoU Center

Tulsa Am~riyan Job Ccntcr

Tulsa Am~rican ioL Ccnrzr

Workforce Oklahoma - ~~uskogec
Ccntcr

Ch~rakee Nation Career Services

Goodwill Jub Co~mection—Tu la WcsT

Uncmplo}'ment Ott.cc Shadow
Mountain

u'orkfnrce nklahoma - tiiuskogcc
Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Iiart:csvillc
Center

Pryor Worktorcc Ccntcr

Goodwill Job Conucctioii Tiilsa W'cst

Pryor Workforce Center

Wor:<Yi~rec ~lklahoma -Ob:mulg~~e
Center

1~'orkforcc Oklahu~iit - Sxpulp~ Crnlcr

Tulsa American Job Ccrter

Fafl~i15~ ~f~ Chiidron Service:

Multimedia Journalist

Date Sent City State

05/07/20]7 Tulsa OK

05/07/2017 Tulsa OK

0~'~l7/~017 Tul.e>~ (1K

OS/0?/2017 Muskugec OK

05/0?/2017 'Tulsa OK

0'/07/2017 Tulsa OK

05'0?~2~)17 Tuls,~ OK

U5/p7j~p17 Muskoace UK

05/0'i2017 B.~~ticsvillc OK

05/07/201? Pryor OK

65/0'/201 ? Tulsa Ok

OS/0;/2U17 Pryor OK

05/0;/20]? Okmulgee OK

05/0^%2017 Sapulpa OK

0 /0./3017 Tuls~i OK

OS/U%/201 % 'Tulsa UK

Zip Recipient Email

74]35 brent.wheeler(~oesastate.okus

74135 jon nd,on~ocscstatc.ok.us

741,5 tuls~italintacgtiisition(.zocsc.sfatc-ok.iis

74401 pat[y.garner(yocsc.st~te.ok.us

74116 career-services-dept(ichcrokca.org

74107 cfloydLg~odwill~ulsa.org

74135 jeanette.hester@oesastutc.ok.us

74401 rysn.dnvis(a~oesc.ctatc.ok.us

74006 m,wager.bu~tle:,ville(aoesastate.ok.us

74361 jac}~.jamcs;n~ocsostate.ok.us

7d 107 dna.h(o~~o:~dwilllulsa.org

7~13G1 managecp~yoi'<r~csc,slate.uk.uy

74447 debbic.harrcll@oasc.state.ok.us

74066 robot.williams~r~ocsc.state.ok.us

74135 dcanna.mcbu; l,~}ocsc.st~ec,okus

7472U carthrcll(a7fcsok.org

578447785

Phone Number

91R-796-]200

913-79G-1200

9L8-796-1200

918-652-3364

~JLB-59y-~~U67

9lS-6S^-3361

918-332-4800

91R-S2~-2582

918-599-0067

918-52~-2582

JlS-7i6-5791

91R-224-9430

918-796-12D0
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Job Report
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J ": f Multimedia Journalist

Cos ~}~ ,ny~ Nar ~ ~~ Cox Media

Cor~i,a~,iy J<>b .l3 170783

I oc ati ~n ', Tulsa, OK 

_

t1JE 11ei: VumF.cr 578447785

~'ost Date I May G, 2017

Enci Dste ;, August 17, 2017

~vh tiI~i httpJ/www americasjobexchan ge com/job-detaillMultimedia-Journalist-Tulsa-OK-578447785

_. ~__r-_.. _ ~ 
~`~~.~i{~T~f i)~t.~'.7~r ~ii(-JC,t~~ k~y,~~~JijiT ~1pf!~i~'ir(~1~~a~~~~~4`~a 

R"_S~~`. h.~ _, _ 3_`i

l ~ 1

http://www.amcricasjobcxchangc com/job-detaiUMultimedia-Joumalist-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) May 6, 2017 

'Tulsa-UK-578447785

i hrip://www.veteransjobexchange.com/job-detaiUMultimedia-Joumalist-
AJE Veterans Exchange May 6, 2017 ! Ttilsa-OK-578447785

http://wvnv.disabilityjobcxchange com/job-detailMultimedia-Journalist-
AJE Disability Exchange May 6, 2017

'1 "1'iilsa-UK-578447785

~.~_ .... ~~ 
``~a'~~E~~'~tetl i~i}~~{i)~~n'.~i~~~~~~'di l~~i ii`i(~i~~l~~;~i i l~'~le~ifa~lt~~-1~~6~~~.~~ t'r~~ °~ %,~>. z:. a

Nexxt May 6, 2017 https://www ncxxt.com/
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Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:34 PM

Subject: 05.71.77 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program

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

'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu ; 'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';

• jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';

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

05.11.17

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
Posting
Status

Meteorologist i 1 3075 CIICk for Job DesCriptlOn Cox Television Tulsa LAC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_i

Multimedia Journalist ~~R~ Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
~.~....~ ~ ~.~ti~. _~~a.~..
Multimedia Journalist ~ 17078- Click for Job Descr~pt~on Cox Television Tulsa, lLC Oklahoma~TuisaPosted
e~ ~_~ ~_.as.~ ~ _ ~ d_ _ m.___ _~m_ ~_
Part Time Associate Producer 1617425 Click for lob Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

a_~_____ ~ ~ __.~ . ~ _. __.~ __.__. ._ __ _,__ ..____ _ __ _~__ _._i._..__~____.._.
Reporter/Anchor 173735 Clicl< for lob Description Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Research Director , 177588 iClick for lob Description ~CoxTeievisionTuisa, LLC lOKlahoma Tulsa Posted
,,. s

Senior Producer ~ 172892 ~CIiCk fOr lob DeSCYiptiOn Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: CTA Compliance
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:18 PM
Subject: 05.19.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu ;
'jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbidb2005@yahoo.com ;
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

05.19.17

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
'Posting'.
Status -;

Meteorologist 11-30,5 . I Clicl<f~~r Job DeScnption ~CoxTelevi~ionTulsa, LLC ~Ok4f~cma Tul a iPosted

MultimediaJournalisC a'~0180 ~CliCl<forJobDescription ICoxTelevl=ionTulsa,LLC fOklaher~a Tulsa Posted
a _ _ .

M n~t~~medla 7oumalist ~17078~ ~~IiCk for)ob Description (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma T~~IsaPosted
__m.~.

Part Time Associate Producer 17425 Click for Job Description .Cox Television Tulsa, LLC~Oklahoma Tulsa~Posted

Production Assistant (Part Time) 179288 CIICk fOY JOb DeSCYlptlon ~x Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma TulsaPosted
~. e _ea ____ ..~ w~_~.~W.~
Reporter/Anchor 173735 Click for Job Descnption Cox Television Tulsa LLC OklahomaTulsaPosted

Research Director 177588 (~Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~TuisaPosted
~..~ _ _

Senior Producer v~ „ ~~u~~~~~u~~1~2892 (Click for Job Description ~CoxTelevisionTulsa,LlC Oklahorna~TuisakPosted
.~=.w,~. .~..~.a .~e~.. ._.~..~~. ~a..e~.~~~,.~~wu.,e,~...w~ ~.~..,~.~,.~ .~,..,.e ~ _~_~.~„~ .

Writer/Producer `178765 Click for lob Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oiciahoma Tulsa Posted
~... _.e_ _ _ ~~



Powered by:
r f

177588 Research Director

Agency Name Date Sent City

Tulsa American Job Center 04/30/2017 Tulsa

'Culsa.lmcricanJobCenter 04i3Q/2U 17 'liilsa

Tulsa American Job Center D4i30/i017 Tula

Workforce Okluhomn - Maskogee 04/30/2017 I~4uskogec
Center

Cherokee Nefion Career services 01/30/2017 Tulsa

Gu~~dwill Job Conncctiou —Tulsa Wcst 04/30/2017 Tulsa

Unemployment Office Shaco~a 04130/2[117 Tula
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma - Muskogea 04/30/2017 Muskogee
Ccntcr

Workforce Oklahoma -Bartlesville 04/30/2017 Bartlesville
Center

Pryor VJocuor~e Center 04;30/2017 Pryor

Goodwill Job Cour:cciiun 1~clsa VJcst 04130/^017 Tulsa

PFyor ~~v'orkforce Center 0/30/2017 Pryor

Workforce Oklahoma - Okn~ulgec 04%30/20]7 Ok[nttlgec
Ceder

\Vorkforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ccntcr 04;30/2017 Sapulpa

Tulsa Amcricm Job Ce~fer 0~'3U/2U17 'lr~lsa

Family &Children Services 0 ,`30/2017 Tulsa

177588 Research Director

Agency Name Date Sent City

Tulsa American .Tnh Center 08!15/2017 Tulsa

Tuls~alunccicanJobCcutcr 0$/]5/2077 'Tulsa

Tula American Job Center 08; ] J/2017 'I~ulsa

7~ul,a American Job Center 08;15/2017 Tulsa

Ch~rokco Nation Ca:ocr Scniccs OS,'1>/201"l Tulsa

Uood~~~ill Job Coiu:co on —Tulsa W'cst Obi IS/2017 'Tulsa

Unemployment Office Shadow 08/15/2017 Tulsa
Mountain

\Workforce Ok]ahoma -Muskogee 08; ] Sf2017 Muskogee
Center

Workliirce ~lklahoma - Rartle~ecilla 03,'15/2017 Bartlesville
Cenicr

P~yur R'orkforce Center 08!15/20]7 Pryor

Goode;ill Job Connection — Tul z w'cs: 08715/201% 'fnlsz

Pryor V~'orkforce Center 08, 15/2017 Pryor

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgcc 08/15/2017 Okmulgee
Center

\NorkYorcc Oklahama -Sapulpa Center 0 811 5/20 1 7 Sapulpa

Tula ,4mcrican Job Ccnmr OS.'I S/20I7 Tulsa

Tula .~linencan Job Canter OS~15/2017 Ttilsa

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/15/2017 Muskogee
Center

578369694

Slate Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

OK 74]35 brent.wheeler(a~oesastate.ok.us 918-796-L200

OK 74135 jgn.nclson~ocsc.statc.ok.us 918-796-1200

OK 7al~i ti~lsatalcntacgiusili~n~iyocsc.sts[c.ok.us 918-?9C-120C

OK 7440] psttv.gsrner~riocscstate.okus ~)1Z;-h82-33(14

UK 74l ] 6 career-~erviees-dept(~~clierokee.uig

OK 74107 clloyd(c;goodwilltulsu.org 918-599-006 i

UK 74135 jcanette.hestei@oesasYatc nk.us

pK 14401 ryan.davis(~iloesastatc.ok,us 918-ti52-3304

OK 74006 manager.bartlesville@oesastate.ok.us 918-332-4800

OK 14361 jack jamc~(fLocscststcak.us 118-525-2532

O:C 74107 dnasl~(agoodwilltulst,.org )18-SJ9 006%

OK 74367 man~~er.pryor(iloecastate,.oktis 91St-R25-2)R2

O}h 74447 ~I~bbic.l~arrelluuesc.,la~c.~~k.us 91~i-?SGS?~1

OK i~lOb6 robert.williamsayoesc.,tate.ok.ut 91h-2^4-9d3U

OK 7413 dcanna.meba}~criesastztc.ok.us 91g_7q(,_1200

OK 74120 carllirclliilfcsok,org

579279550

State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

OK 74135 brent.wheelerc(~oesc.state.ok.ue 918-796-1200

OK 74135 tul@utalcntacgwsiton~~ocscs~ata.ol:.us 918-796-1200

UK 74135 jon nel,on('urnec.~tate.~k_us 918-79b-1200

OK 74135 slcplicnsul[ivau@oesc.statc.ok.us >18-79(-1206

UK 74116 cart,-scrvicc~ dei~t(«;ch~rokcc.org

(lK 74107 cRoy~3lwgoodwilltulsa.org 918-599-DOti7

OK 74135 jeanette.hester@oesc.state.ok.us

OK 74401 ryaadavis(a)oescsfate.okus 918-hR2-33l~4

OK ?4006 ~iiaz~i~er.b~tc'~les~illcC~),u"~c.stale.uk.us 918- i2-~R00

OK 74361 jack.jnme~(~ ,aescstate.ok.us 915-825 ?182

UK 74107 ~lnath~u enod~villn~l.l.org 918-X99-0p6;

Oit ?4361 inanaget.plyor(~oesa~tate.ok.us 978-525-2582

OK 74447 debbie.harxell(~oesastate.ok.us 918-756-5791

OK 74066 robcri.william~in?ocscstate.ok.us 918-224-9430

OK 74135 de:~nna.mcbay(c~oesc.statc.okus 91Q-79b-1200

OK ?4135 joseps.~~~illiams(uoesasfate.ok.us 918-796-1200

OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
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Job Report

L _ -_

Jc ResearchDuector

~ t Cox Media

Cort;, z : Jou 1~7 177588 I

L~,~~a+~=~n Tulsa, OK

/+.'E 1'~ 'C ~o~ 578369694

Apri129, 2017

August 4, 2017

http /ivnvw americasjobexchan ~e com/iob-deYail/Research-Director-Tulsa-OK-578369694

'~7i Ia l iE~~,',;i?i t ai[c?%~~~ i if~)~t~-'' ~{~ ~~.( ~1 .~s.~~~~i} l ii~y. {(.nv+~~~}~:~~~i4'.`A

htM•//wwwamerieasjobexchange com/iob-detail/Research-Director-Tulsa-
Amcrica's Job Exchange (AJE) Apr 29, 2017

OK-578369694

httro•//www veteransj~Uexchange com/job-detail/2esearch-Director-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Apr 29, 2017

OK-578369694

h_ttp ://www.disabiliryjobexchange.com/job-detaiUResearch-Director-Tulsa-
', AJE Disability Exchange Apr 29, 2017

i OK-578369694

.___ 
i '~ CA<ap3i~,1+(~t~~i iirf~~~ _~~t~ 1 ~I i1CsnY~~1~',~~(:i~~G`~ ~"~l~ ~it.l '"ti(~It~„Ail :jt

{ Nexxt Apr 29, 2017 httns://www.nexxt.com/
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Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 2:36 PM
Subject: 05.04.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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

05.04.17

Req Title Req #

~'Meteorologist X173075 ClickforJobDescriptiona~..~~e,.u~~.~_. ..~
I MultimediaJournalist ~1~01~0

.~___
Clid<forJob C~ ~: ~ i 4~t .i i i

Part Time AssociatePr~~l~_~c~r ~1617~}25 CliCkfOY~ObDPscri~tion

i Re~orter/Anchor 173.35-

~

Click for Job Description

j Research Director ~~177588~M,~~lick for Job Description~ _~
Senior Producer 12892 (CIiCk for Job Description

Brand State City i Posting
Status

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Oklahom~Tulsa ! Postcd
W __.~

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC jOklahonia Tulsa {Posted

Cox Television Tufsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
__ ~~.

Posted
~~

Cox Television Tuisa, LlCOklahoma Tulsa
_~~ ee

Posted

Cox Television Tulsa LLC
[Mn_ __
(Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

. W
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_ ._
~OkiahomaTulsa Posted



_Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 5:34 PM

Subject: 05.11.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-

painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'ca reerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
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

Req Title

~MetccrologistM ulluiie~lia Jo~~n~alis~~
.. _.
Multimedia Journalist

Part Time Associate Producer

Reporter/Anchor

Research Director

Senior Producer ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Req # Brand State City 
Posting
Status

~1 1~~0~5 C'li~ k f~~r Job ~~Srripti~~n CoxTci^vi~ionT~l~a LLC Oklahoma ITuI~~ ,I~ ~ ~ ~ Poted ~

~~~ 1~0180 Click for Job Descri ~tion .Cox Television Tulsa LLC ~0<lahoma Tul~a '~i Posted ~
~_
foY lob DesCl"IptlOn

.w. _
,~~xTelevision Tulsa, LLC jOklahoma (Tulsa (Posted~17U7831617425

~CliCk

Click for Job Description jCox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahoma TulsaPosted

1

73735~CIICIC

w
Click for lob Descnption Cox Telev~s~on Tulsa ~lC Oklahoma Tulsa Postedy "" 

fOY JOb D2SCriptlOtl Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted I

~"~ _._ ~~ ...~ Click for Job Description
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma
~__ ..~___.w_. ~_~.~~.d~,~_.~.~., _....W~__.__~_~.____~

Tulsa !̀Posted



Powered by:
~.

~. _,

178765 Writer/Producer 578536283

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center OS/1 A72017 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler@,oesastate.ok.us 91 A-796-1200

Tulsa ~~merican Job Cuter O~i1812017 'i'ulsa OK 74135 jon.nclson~eraocscstate,okus 918-79(,-1?00

Tulsa American Job C'e~itcr D~~14/2017 Tulsa UK 14135 tulsatalenlacqu~tii[iunii;uesastate.uk.us 918-79G-1206

WorkforccOkla'~oma-~7uskogcc OSil8/2017 rluskogcc UK 7440] pattv.gumcr(a;o ,c.stafe.ok.us 913-6fi2-3364

~.G11tC1'

Cherol:ec i~~xtion Cirecr Sen~ices OSi 18 2077 "Tulsa UK 74115 carer ecrv_ce, drpt~i>cherokce.or~

Good;ill Job Connection —Tulsa West 05;18/2017 Tulsa O}~ 74107 cYloyd(~good~c~il~tulsa.org 918-599-0067

Unemployinen? 011ice Shzdo~c OSI1S'̂_017 Tulsa OK 711 ? jean~tte.ha~tet(c?oese.state.ok.us

Mountain

~VorktorceOklahoma-Alnskogee OS;1R/^017 nluskogec OK i4~}O1 ryan.davitii~,oesastate.ok,us JIS-6fi2-3364
Center

Workforce Oklahoma-Bartlesville 05/18/2017 Bartlesville OK 74006 manager.bartlesville@oesc.state.ok.us 918-332-4800
Center

Pryor~~'orkforocCcntcr 05;18/2017 Yryor UK 74361 jack.~ames(a~o.sc.stafc.okus 91R-8252~R2

Gooch:~illJot~Conncc~ion—Tulsal~~est 05,'18/2017 Tulsa OK id 107 dua~L(ciKouclwillWlsa.o~g 11S-X99-000i

Pryor l~'orkTorce Center OS; IS/?017 Pryor OK 7 361 m~nugecpryor(~oesc.stafe.ok.us 918-825 2 82

WorkCo.ccOklahom3 -Okmulgce O5,'Ib~_'017 C)kmiil~ec OK ;4447 debbie.Ytarrell@oese.staYe.ok.us 915-?5(-57 1

Center

~Vakforcc Oklahoma-Sapulpa Caner OS;1S12017 Sapulpa OK ^4~GG robot.williams~aocsc.statc.okus 918-224-9430

Tulsa American Job Center 05,18/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 deanna,mcbay@oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200



powered by

C r ', '.~ Lzy ~-~'

~ i

Job Report

l iili ~ :au~u,'e

Jo' E! WriterlProducar

Cox Media

Cori: _ 3 ~ .i> 178765 ~~

Locr~tio:~ Tulsa, OK

~~IE 1~ef. AI.~mLer 578536283

Pcst', ia~~ May 17, 2017

~nd Uate August 16, 2017

f c ~~ + ~~' f httn //www americasjobexchan  @e com/job-detail/Writer-Producer-Tulsa-OK-578536283 ',

--- '"---

I 1 1 E I I l 1. '~ , I' ~ I ~ s i (~~ =' 1 ~ I I ;) ~ 1 f ~~ ~ ti ~ f~ I 1 ~ J ~ —t3 ~ k 1 ~,~ ~ ., _~ t ~ ~; ~ 1~ C~ ~ -1 ~; 'l I J-!~ ~ 
- - .. _

httn://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Writer-Producer-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) May 17, 2017

~-578536283

httn •!/www.veterans~oUexchan~.com/job-detai l/Writer-Producer-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange May 17, 2017

I OK-578536283

httn://www.disabil~iobexchange.com/j ob-detaiUWriter-Producer-Tulsa-
AJE Disability Exchange May 17, 2017

OK-578536283

C _ ~P~r}•,artiitfNe(~l~ •~~il~~~t i;Q<?c+r~tt~r~i~~~l~ ';~~k-?~~fi'~ =,l~ a~tar' ~~s~}•'~'r~~j;"~

'I Nexxt May 17, 2017 '. https://wwtiv.nexxt.com/



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: CTA Compliance
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:18 PM
Subject: 05.19.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcr. 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu ; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
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
Pasting'
Status

_ Meteorologist 173075 CliCl<foi'Job DesCYlption ~i CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC
-_.~_._

Okiaho~~a Tulsa Posted

Multimedia Journalist ~W~~mw~170180 Click for Job~Description
~,~,..~.._.

iCox Television Tulsa, LLC
~.__~.~, _a~_
Oklahoma 1 ulsa Posted

MuitimediaJourna6st 170783 Click for Job Descripti~~n Cox Television Tulsa, LLC jOklahom~ Tulsa Posted
~.~...~__.~~ ~~ ~w. ~ wn~ ~

Part Time Associate Producer
m~.~

41617425 ~CliCk for Job Description '. Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
~.~

Production Assistant (PartTir7ie) f1~9288 ~CliCk for lob DeSCYiptiOtl jCoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Reporter/Anchor ~173735~ Click for Job Description ~eoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
~, ~r..e ~ . ~,~e~

Research Director 177588 Click for Job Description
m. ~_ ~

Cox Television Tulsa LLC
_
Oklahoma Tulsa

~

—___
Posted

Senior Producer W MM N v~172892µ~ Click for JobwDescription Cox Television Tulsa, LLC klahoma Tulsa Posted w

Writer/Producer ~ 178765 Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, PLC
~~_..__
OklahomG Tulsa Posted

~ _ _w.~~_~ _~



Open Req -Outreach Program

05.25.17

Req Titie Req # Brand State City 
'Posting
Status

Fl:count Executive 1174005 CIiCk fOY Job DeSCYiptlOn ~eox Television Tulsa, LLC ~OklaYion~~a ~Tulsd IP~sled

,F, iate Producer ;179602 :Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted ~

~ Nieteorologist 173075 ~~ick for Job Description~
Cox Television Tuisa, ~~C EOklaho~~ia iTulsa

~ J.
}Posted

Multimedia Journalist
~

~17~180 Click for Job Description
.W_.~~ ~~.
Cox Tele~~ision Tulsa, LLC ;Gkfahoma ETulsa Posted ~

Multimedia Journalist ~ ~ ~ 17D783 , CIiCk for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa PLC Oklahoma ~Tulsa~(Posted

Part Time Assoaate Producer (1617425 Cf ick for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tuisa
d

Posted
_,a eu~

Production Assistant (Part Time)
_~ ~,

~ 179288 Dick for Job Description
~~ .~_
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

__
Oklahoma Tulsa

____-___
Posted_.. ~. ...m__~ _ __ _

Production Assistant (Part-Time)
_

~ 179?84 ~~iCk for Job DeSCYiptlon
~.~ _ ~ n a

Cox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahoma
~ _.W ~ w_

ITuisaPosted

Reporter~Anchor 113135 ~CliCk fOY JOb DesCrlption Cox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahoma
. ~~__

TulsaPosted

Research Director (177588 Click for Job Descnption
~ ___

(Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
__ _

jOkiahonia Tulsa
___..W~

Posted

Senior Producer 17289 _ IickforJob Description 'Cox Television Tuisa LLB 'Oklahoma Tulsa~
. ~ ~....
Posted~~

Wnter/Producer
m~ ~.~ ~ _~e.. u~~,6

/
-~__ ._~..~a~ .~_

178765 ~~ck for Job Description lCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
~_.~_ .._n._._..
Posted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: CTA Compliance

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 4:59 PM

Subject: 05.25.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program

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

,IE~9 ~67~8.~~

179851 Producer(T~ 578703959

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

TnlsaAmerican Joh Center 06/05/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(c~oesastate.ok.us 9IR-795-1200

Tulsa American Job Ccntcr 06/0 /2017 Tulsa OK 7 135 joa.nclso.iLocsc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa American lob l'enter Ot~,~li/2(117 Tulsa Ok 7~f 35 tultiatalentacqui~itinn(i!o.scst:~te nkns 91 R 71n 1200

Tulsa AuiCrican tub Ccutor 08/OS/20I7 Tulsa OK 74135 stepl~cu,sulli~ iu <?ueac.state.o}:.us 915-796-1200

Cherokea Nation Career Services 06'05/2017 "I'ulsu Ok: 741 IG car~cr-scr~ice, dept(lcherokea.org

Goodwill :tohConnection—'I'ulsaWest Oti/0~~2DI7 "I~ulsa OK 74107 ciloyda)good«~i?]tiilsa.org 91R-~99-0067

Unemplo~'rient O1fce Shadow OE/US/2017 Tulsa OK 74155 je~inetfc.hc,tcr ~-ocsc.st~tc.ok.ns
Mountain

Workforce Oklal,.oma - ~~luskobce UG/OS/2017 Muskogee UK 74401 ryan.davis(a~oesastaie.okus 91b-6`52-3364
Center

WurkCurceOklal°_omti-I3ar[lc~ville 06/OS/2D17 Iia~Qcsville OK 74006 matiegc,.butllc~~il1~(~lk~es~.s(ale.uk.us 915-332-4F~00
Ceuta

Pr~~or R'orl force Center 06/05/201? Pryor OK 74361 jack.jamcs n?oesc.statc.oY.us 915-S2~-2552

C;n~th~~ill lob Cnnaectinn I u ,sa Vicest 0(i/OS/2017 "I~nl~a l)k 7410; do ish(rUgnodwilltulsa ~~rg ) I q-599-OOt~7

Pi~~or Workforce Ca~tcr 06/05/2017 Pryor OK 74361 manager.pryor~i!oescstate.ok.us 915-82~-2582

Wnrkfor; c Oklahoma - Okmulgee 06~05/2U17 O'.{mul~;ee OK 74d4i dcbbic.harrell(n;ocsc.stafe.d.<,iis 918-75(i-5791
Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center OC/05/2017 Sapu]pa OIk 7~}Oti6 robertw~ill;ams~~ocsc.statc.d;,us 918-22d-9430

Tulsa ilmerican lob Center Of'OS/201 'Tulsa Ok 74135 ecann~i.mcba~~r;oescstafc.ok.us 915-796-120D

1'ulsar~meiicanJobCcnter U2s/~8/201? '1'uisa UK 7 135 josepl~.williams(aloesc.st~tc.ok.us '~1R-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/08/2017 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-6823364
Center
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Job Report

a ~r.i'.; ~i ~ ~l~ ~~~~...;

tia Producer(T~

C'o~~p.~n~ Name ' Cox Media

Co~7i~any Jrah ]17 179851

I_ocaticn i Tulsa, OR

t1JE. Ref. titamber 578703959

~'ost Lla_e i June 4, 2017

d 1 ate 'j September 28, 2017

! htlp:/./www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/Producer-TV-TtilsaAK-578703959

_ , i
i ~~~ i~ ittd i vi er ~ ~ti i i t1 ~~1i "\1 ~ 3t,~a i ~; ~

~U~, -

http://www.americasj obexchange.com/~ob-detai VProducer-T V-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jun 4, 2017

i nK-578703959

hrip:Uwww.veteransjobexchange com/job-detaiUProducer-TV-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Jun 4, 2017

OK-57ft703959

http://www.disabilityjobexchange.com/job-detaiUProducer-TV-Tulsa-
i A7E Disability Exchange Jun 4, 2017

nK-578703959

. 

~. u 

.._ ..~.i.̂ ~. . ~.,..~ 
11 {Cd~~,l i ~_~~~I~i71 tj ~I ~J'y ~~h~ ~lp l l~~~l 4~ ~., 4YI IF L'~r1CA~ l l~~1E ~~~~ M~~ P,,~1'._"...~.. ;F .. _._ _ _., _~... ~.~.,

I Nexact Jun 4, 2017 mss://ww~v.nexxt.com/

{ t1 t~.i'i `~t'~( l



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 2:36 PM
Subject: 06.08.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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

06.08.17

Req Title Req # Brand State 'City '
Posting'

' Status
Nssociate Producer 1179602

~ CIICI< fOY JOb DeSCnptlOn
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa `Posted

J-- . ,
Meteorologist 173075

_ _ ..
~Cl~ck for lob DesCnpt~on

_ _.~
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

._._____.
Oklahoma Tulsa

__._
Posted

Multimedia Journalist 170783
~ Click for Job Description

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Part Time Associate Producer
M

1617425
_ ~_.~ ~_.~ ~ ~ a
CI~Ck for Job DesCript~on

~~ ~____._
Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted (

I__
Photo oumalist~

_, M
179391

_.._~__...~_
~Click for Job Description

___ ~__~_.w.~.~ ___._t_
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

_a~ f

~ Oklahoma i TulsaPosted~_w_ ~.~_.~~~ ~w..~~ N~W.~
Reporter/Anchor

d ~.~ ~
''3735

__m.~ ~~~ ~..~
(Click for Job Description

d ~_.v~ W _.~.._
j~oxTelevision Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma aTulsa

~
Posted

Research Director ,7588 CIICk fOY 10b D2SCYiptiOrl Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma TulsaPosted
~w~~~

Seiuu; Producer ~1~2822 CIiCk for Job DesCr~pt~on Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Special Projects Producer (N) f 1~9s51,,. dick for lob Description (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Writer/Producer ~ ~~ ~ ~ X178765 ~~~~rk fnr loh DPscrintion Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted



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

We look forward to working with you and thanl<you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Tammy Perry

Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

06.15.17

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
Posting'

Status

(ASSor gate Pr~J ,_er 179602

~1"73075

CllCk fOt' JOb DesC1'Iption Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tu sa Posted
u~.~.~~..~

~ N9eteorologist
~..~_

Click for Job Description
_a.. ~ ~~......,~.~

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~. __.
Oklahoma ~Tuisa Posted

Muitimed~aJournalist 1170783 ~ClickforJobDescriptic~n 3CoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC Oklahoma Tuisa Posted

Part Time Associate Producer j 1617425 ~ClickforJob Descr iption Cox Television Tulsa ~l.0 Oklahoma Tulsa Posted I

Photojournalist 179391 ~ CIiCk fOr JOb Description ~~~x Television Tulsa, PLC Oklahoma pTulsa Posted
_.mw_W..~~ _ _~~.~._~ ~ . _.__,._~~,,
Reporter/Anchor 173735

~

E Click for Job Description ;cox Telev~s~on fu~sa, LLC
~ _
jOklahoma ~T~~,Isa

~.~
jPosted

_ _.__._.___~_____
Research Director 177588

_ ~_ ~ mdro,

Click for Job Description
~ ..~~~
Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma TulsaPosted

_,_ .~ ~ .~._~ ~__.md~..~~_
Producer

_
,1~ZS9Z Click forJob Description

_..._ ..~ ~
~CoxTelevision Tulsa LLC

_____.~
OklahomaTulsa ~Posted~,Senior

Speaai Projects Producer (~!) 1179851 ~~5~ick for lob Description Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
__
Technical Director (N) ~ 1710117

__.~~_
M Click for Job DescriptlOn

~~ ~w~.a~ wwW~.
Cox Television Tuisa, LLC OklahomaTulsa Posted

Wnter/Producer 1/ti/b5
a~.~ w

Click for Job Description
_._a ~ m__~~___ ~

cox Teievis~on Tu~sa, LLC
.
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted



Powered by:

1713295 Healthcare Account Executive

Agency Name Date Sent City State

Tulsa American Job Center 08/27/2017 Tulsa OK

1'uJsa Amcricaui Jub Cet~lrr 08127f2017 Tulsa OK

Tulia America: Job Center Og'27/2017 Tulsa OK

Tulsa nmerican Job Center OR!27/2017 'T'ul.ea C1K

Cherokee Nation Career Services OS;27/2017 Tulsa OK

Goodwill Job Com:cction -- Tulsz west 08,'27/2017 Tulsa OK

Unemployment Office Shadow 08/27/2017 Tulsa OK
Mountain

«~orkforcc Oklahoma -Muskogee 08!2712017 nluskogce OK
Center

Workforce Oklahnm~ - liarilesville D~'27/2U17 l~artlesville Utz
Center

YYyor 1~'urkCurcc Ceiilcr OS;27/2017 Pryur OK

Goodv,~ilLJob Connection - 7'tlsa 1~Vesr 08;27/2917 Tulea OK

Pryor Vv'oi:clorce Center 08;27/2017 P~.vor (~h

Workfo.cc Oklahoma - Okinulgce OS;27/~p17 Okinul~~ac UK
Certcr

\Vorkto~ce Oklahoma - Saplilpa Center 08; 7/_017 Sapulpa OK

Tulsa:lmcricanJob Censer Oa;27(2077 Tulsa O{

Tulsa ~'unericgn lob Ceoicr 08127{2p17 Tu(sa OK

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/27/2017 Muskogee UK
Center

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

?4li5 rulsatalcntacquisition~oesasWtc.okay

7413 jun ncl,un(~io~ ~.slalaok.us

74135 ~te~'~en.sulliv3n~i)ocscstateok.tis

74116 e~teer-service 4e_~I(c~),cl~eiukee.urg

X4107 oiloyd(c~goodwilltulsa,org

74135 jeanette.hester@oesastate.ok.us

14401 ~yan.davis~Loesa~tate.ok,us

;4006 manager.bardcsville(a}o~_c.slatc.okus

i4~61 jack.james(_uoesc.state.ok.us

71107 dnaish(a~good~~-illtulsa.org

.43(I manager.piynrLnesc.statc.okn,c

74~~7 dcbbic.liauc'J~ct.cu~c.staie.uk.us

74066 rob<rt.williams(~r!oc~c.statc.ok.ns

74135 dennna.mcbay~a).oesc.state.ok.us

14135 joscpli.williams@ucsc.sYatc.ok.w

74401 !aura. obannon@easternwia.org

579289685

Phone Number

9~a-~9~-~2no
918-796-12Q0

918-796-1200

918-796-1200

J 15-5)9-[1p6?

978-682-3364

918-332-4800

918-8~i-25$~

913-599-OO~i

ylh-~2S-75S=

915-?~6-791

91R-224-9430

91 R-79fS- 1200

91~= 9G-12U0

918-682-3364
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7 i Healthcare Account Executive

C:ti~~a t7y~i~~~:~~ ! Cox Media

t or:~ r ~~y Iob ]t> 1713295

T.~catz;in Tulsa, OK

.7~ he;. Nu:~,l~e; 579289685

'~„~ ;~. f: !. August 16, 2017

(;m1 D<~c { September 7, 2017

Jots t~PI, ' ht[p•//www.americasjgbexchange eom/iob-detail/Healthcare-Account-Executive-'I~lsa-0K-579289685
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http://www.americasjobexchange.com/iob-detaiUHealthcare-Account-
I America's Job exchange (AJ~) Aug 16, 2017

Executive-Tulsa-OK-579289685

httro://www. veteran sj obexchan Vie. cam/fob-detai l/I Iealthcare-A ccount-
AJE Veterans Exchange Aug 16, 2017

Executive-Tulsa-0K-5792 89685

ham://www.disabilityjobexchan e~ com/job-detaiUHealthcare-Account-
A7P Disability exchange Aug 16, 2017

i Executive-Tulsa-OK-579289685

~ aft.yaFt~ilrtafi?i[if~:. diC. ~;(1~1 i14e~rtH~~ ~,ia`i~v~~fi ~,+',l erFcli~i'. 
t~n~„~~~..~~

i

Nexxt Aug 16, 2017 I https://www.nexxt.com/

I ,



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 8:24 AM
Subject: 08.18.17 -CMG Tulsa Radio -Outreach Program
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
'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'garrett.shaffer@okstate.edu'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net'; 
'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';
jawallace@langston.edu'; 'jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; 'jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 
'1obPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; 'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'kdaniels@mtul.org';
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
spreadsheet. To view the job description click on the Req #.

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

08.18.17

Req Title Req # ~ Brand State ~ ~~tY St t'us
eaithcare Account Executive ~ ,~ y1713295 ~CuxTelevision Tulsa, LLC sOklahoma jTulsa Posted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 4:30 PM

Subject: 08.24.17 -CMG Tulsa Radio -Outreach Program

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

'jawallace@langston.edu'; 'jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 

'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; 'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'kdanie►s@mtul.org';
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

08.24.17

3 Req Title Req # Brand ' State City 
'Posting

~ Status
Healthcare Account Executive ! 1713295 '. C~1G Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tufsa Posted

- ,~
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1710697 Technical Director (T~ 5'78871253
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 06/26/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler~~oescstate.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa Aiucricai~ Jub CcnCcr 06!26/2017 1'uls~a pK 74135 tulsatalci~(acyuisilion~ocsc.s'tatc.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa American Jol~ Centcr 0(i'26/2017 'I'iil5a Oli 7413 jon ~ el;on ~~ o~ ti[ate.ok.u~ 918-796-1200

Chcrokec Nation Career Sernicc.; O(i/lfi/2017 Tulsa OK 741 f b career.servic~~ deptp~chcrokee.org

Goodwill JobComiection--T~lsaWcst 06/?6/20t7 Talsa OIk 73107 c(l~tid(agood~-illtulsa.ork 918-599-OC~67

UncmptoymenlOiticeShadow 06/26/2017 Tulsa 07C 74135 jeanettc.l~cster~i~ocscs[aic.ok.us
Vl ountain

Workforce Oklahoma - fvluskogec 0026/2017 \4uskogee OIL 74401 ryan de~~~, ~uoc5c.st~~te.ok.~s 91 R-(,SZ- 364
Center

Worl~forceOklahomu-Bartlesville 06/26/2017 13arflesville OK 74006 munagcr.barticsvillc~iloescstataokus 915-332-4800
Center

Pry~~ir WnrkforceC:ericr Ob/2(i/201"/ Pryor UK 74161 jacl~~ mes,nJo~scstatc.okus 91~ b2~ 7582

Goodwill Job Coiuiectioii - Tulaa West UG/?G/2017 Tul~<i OK 74107 ~na5h(c ~guodwilltulsu urg 91.4-599-0067

Pq'or Workforce Ccrtcr 06/26/2017 Pr}~or Ok: 74361 tuanug~r.pry~r u)uesastatc.o}ktts 91 S S''5 252

Vdork£orocOklal~oiva -Okrlulgee 06/362017 Okmulgec OK 74447 debhie.harrcll(2vnesc.~tate.okus 91;f-756-5711
Ccntcr

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapclpa Ccnicr 0(/26/2017 Sapulpa OK 7406( rob~rt.william~~a oese.state.okus 913-224-9430

1'nlsaAm:aicanJobCenter 06/2G/2U17 7'iilsa UK 74135 deanna,oicbay~oc,astate.uk.u~ 913-796-]200

1710697 Technical Director (T~ 579032067
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 07/17/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(cr~,oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-120D

Ttils~a American lob Center 07/17/2.017 Tiil.sa (~K 741 ;5 tu15a':alentacgtirsilion(~oesc.st~tc.ok.ns 915-7)6-1200

Tulsa Amcricz~~ lab Center G7/1?2017 Tulsa OK 14:35 jou nd,uniif;ucsc.state.uk.us 91 S-79ti-120D

1'ulsaAmericanJobCenter 07/17/2017 Tulsa OK 71135 stephensulli~anaoesestate.ok.us 915-796-120D

Cherokee Nation Career Sen~ices 07/17/2017 T~Qsa OK 7~1ll 6 career-scn~ic~s de}~tlri ch~rokce.org

GooawillJobConncction—TulsaWcst 07/J7/20I7 Tulsa OIL 741Q7 cIloycic~igood~s~ll~ulsa.org 913-599-0067

Unemployment Office Shadow 07/17/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 jeanette.hester@oesastate.ok.us
Mountain

W'orklorccOklul~oma-Muskugce 07/17/20I? Muskogee Oh 74401 ryandavis~a}ocsc.statc.ok,ns 9tb-68?-3364
CCllY~l"

WorklorcoOklshoma-Barticsvillc 07/77/201? Barticvillc OK 7~100f manaecr.b:iriluvill~(ccocscstataok.us 918-33~-480O
Center

Pryor WotkforceCenter 07/?i/2017 Pryor OK 741<I jack.jamcs'~~oc~c.state.~k.us 918-82~-2582

Good~c~ill Jab l'onncction—Tulsa Wcst 07/17/2iJ1? Tulsa OK 7 107 dna ]t~r),good~ti°illtulsa.org 915-599-0067

Pryor Workforce C'entcr 07/77/2017 Pryor OK 7}361 niavagcrpryorCocsc.atataok.us 915-8'?5-258?

Wrn kforce Oklahoma -Ukmulgee 07/17/2017 Okmulgee OK 74447 debbie.harrell@oesastate.ok.us 918-756-5791
Ce~itCr

Workforoc Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ccntcr 07/17/2017 Sapulpa OK 7406( robcrt.williams cr,~ocsastate.ok.us 918-224-9430

Tulsa ~mcrican lob Venter 07/'i/ZOI' Tulsti OK 74135 deanna.mebay(a)oesastgte.ok.us 918-796-1260

TuJsx9inericauJubCcntcr 07/17/21^, Tulsa OIi 7}l~5 joscph~~~llia~ns(a~oesc.state,gl~.us 915-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 07/17/2017 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@easternwia.org 918-682-3364
Center
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7s Technical Director (TV)

=~ Cox Media

C , J ', ,~ 1710697

Lovauc>n '- Tulsa, OK

AJF ti~~£ Nuaub~.:r 578871253

~'osi I~ae June 24, 2017

E;nd D~zfe July 9, 2017 ',

10'~ L'1 1: httn~//www.americasjobexchan  ee com/iob-detaillTechnical-Director-TV-Tufsa-OK-578871253

1 ",~itilii~~~~_.~ ~ il~~ i1;- `a ~ i -~r~f~. r` r~~(fiii~~.yaiP.~~}.{.. ~ \,~~,!r~~,~~ ri7~~t,
.

--

ht : /www.americasjobexchan e.com/job-detail/Technical-Director-TV-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jun 24, 2017

Tulsa-0K-578871253

http://w~~v✓.veterans~obexch_ ange.com~ _ob-detail/Tedmical-Director-TV-
AJE Veterans Exchange Jun 24, 2017

i Tulsa-OK-578871253

http.//www.disabilityjobexchange.co~ ob-detaiUTechnicxl-DireclorTV-
AJE Disability Exchange Iun 24, 2017

Tulsa-OK-578871253

N ~r~eq~e~~l~tr)i ~;i(,ia~~' :1"v~rr}~a(~r-~~~ t%E~.;i~h i7~ r i~ n~1a=~'i~Yi tn~,'1,~)•~~~ 

-

NeacYt Jun 24, 2017 ht ~s:(/www.nexxt.com/



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, July 06, 2017 3:42 PM

Subject: 07.06.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program

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

07.06.17

Req Tale

_e~ _ -_-
Req #

— --
Brand

_~. ~~ ~ ~~ .~
State City j St tus

~~~~AssociateProducer~~~~~~~~ ~ 1?9602 j Click for Job Description ;CoxTclevlslonTulsa, LLC ~0~~~:lahoma iTuisa'Posted

~ Gigitai campaign Ad Operations Lead _Z'136~ ;Click for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted ~
r r ,w

Muitlmedia Journalist 7U/83 Click for Job Description
~

ICox Television Tulsa, LAC
_. ~a
Oklahoma Tulsa

~e,
Posted

Photojournalist ,X79391 Click for Job Descnption Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
a _.~~w

€ Oklahoma Tulsa
_~.a_o_

~ 
Posted

m.. .
ReporterJAnchor ~ X173735

_
Click for Job Description

.~ ___~__ . ~r___.
Tulsa LLC

__.~ __ ..~ .._~ , .____.
~Okiahoma Tulsa iPosted

Research Director ~ ~~ ' 177588 ~CliCk for lob DeSCYiptiOn

~CoxTelevision

~x Television Tulsa, LLC lOkiahor7ia aTulsa .Posted
,a. _ ~ ~.~.~_ ~~~,~
Speaal Pro~ecks Producer (N) 179851

~~ _

Click for Job Descnption
._~,~

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma TulsaI ~ Posted~~ e___~ Y~~~ _
Technical Director (Nj

~
~ iiiu6~

~_~ ~
dick for Job Description ,Cux Tefev stun Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

WriterjProducer limbs( _ ~Click for Job Description pox re~ev~s~on Tu~sa, LLC
~,

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted__~ _.~ ~._._ .., ~.~ ~~~ . _~ ~ ~~ ~ ~u~ .._~~ ~ .~ _.. ~~ _._ ~.M .~. _.,



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, July 14, 2017 11:54 AM

Subject: 07.74.77 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMGAustin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-

painchaud@utuisa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
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

Cox Media Group is an Equa) Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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

07.14.17_.._ ~. v ______ _ _ ___

Req Title Req #

__ _ -- ~ ~ ~_, ~ p w. m,...

Brand State City 
Postingry

i
Associate Producer 179602 ~ ClickforJobDescription

~
;Cox Television Tulsa,LLC tOklahoma Tulsa

,Statusu ,
Posted

broadcast Engineer (TV) X 1711561 ~ CliCl< for JOb DesC1'I tlOn Cox Television Tuisa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted ~

Multimedia Journalist 1/0/83
~ ~GICk fOY JOb DeSCrlption Cox Television Tulsa, LLC [O~klahoma~Tulsa

~
Posted

_~~~ ~
Producer (N) M179851 ~ CIICI< fo1' Job DesCt'IptlOn

~ ~~~~.~_.__..~.._.1.~ ~._we. _.~.~.
Cox Television Tulsa LAC Oklahoma Tulsa

_~~
IPosted

Reporter/Anchor 173735 rCox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tufsa

~Tuisa 

#P~sled j

Research Director m 177588 ICIiCk fOrJob Descriptionµ ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC 4Gklahoma Posted j

Techrncal Director (TV) ~" 1710697 Click for Job Description 1Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
__ r __ _
Wnter/Producer
~,_e~ _

_
;17S765 iClick for Job Description Cox Television Tulsa, LLC pOklahoma

~ ~...e.~ ~..~ ~ ~mR~R~ ~ ~_.a ~ ~
Tulsa Posted
~.~~ A,. as ~ s~



Powered by:

~r6-~a tip ,~_~

1714344 Photojournalist 579500800

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 09/13/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brentwheeler(cDoesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

1'iils~ American .Inh Ccntcr 0913/2017 "1'plsa OK 74135 tulsatalcntacyuisition~ucsc.slalc.~}:.u~ 918-?96-1200

Tu1,a rlu:crican Jub Cciucr O)~ l ~/2017 Tula OK 74135 jon.ncl;un(~i;o~~c.stat~.ok ua J18 ?96-1200

Tulsa American Job Center 09/13/2017 Tulsa OK 74735 ste~~hcn.~ul l iv~n(i~octe..atata.ok.us 918-796-7200 

Cinod~~~illlobCoiu~cctiott--TulsaWcst 0913/20]7 Tulsa OK 74107 cllu ~(~?KoodwiIItulsu.org Jlg-599-0067

Unemploy~ncnt OfGcc Shado~~~ 09/73/2017 Tiilsa OK 74135 Jeanette.hoster~cUocsc.state.ok.us

Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma - n9nskogee 09; 13%~U 17 Dluskogee i>K 74401 ryan dvviar~voesastate.ok.iis I18-(i82-33(14

Center

~VorkforceOklahom~-BanleSville 09;13/2017 Bartlesville OK 14006 manaacr.bartic5villc~a~xeastatc.okus J1S-332-4300

CeLtcr

Pryor1~'ei:cIorceCcnter 09,'13/2017 Pryor OK .4361 jacl.~ames(i;osestatcokiis 91S-r ti-2~~2

<+ond~vill )oh Connection —Tulsa West 09;13/2017 Tulsa OK 14107 d~ash(r'goodwill[ulsaurg 918-599-00(17

Pryor 1b'o~. ?~oree Center 09!13/2017 Pryor OK .43(11 mana,~r.pryoi(u;oe~c.stata.ok,us 978-b ~ ?182

~Vorkforcc Oklahoma - Okmulgcc 09,']3/017 Okrmilgcc UK 74447 dehhie.harreli(¢!ne,c.;tate.ok.ns 918-756-5791

Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Sapul~,t Certcr 09,']3/2017 Sap.ilp.t OK 740C,G robcrt.williaiu5 ti~oesc.statc.ok.us 918 ?24-~d30

Tulsa American Job Ccofir 09']3/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 deanns.meba}~~c~ocsc.sf2te.okus 918-7yb-1200

Tulsa America~~ Job Ccm.cr US1,'13/'017 Tulsa l~K ', 1135 joscph.~~~illiams~~i),ocsc st itc o'tus 918-796-12UG

~VorkCorccOklahuiva-Muskugec 09,13/2017 M.iskogee UK 14401 lauri.obannon~~castemwia.org 91b-6S2-33(14

Cc;nlcr



powered by

~ ~

Job Report

t ~ Photojournalist

(:'or i~ ' < 4 ', Cox Media

C~ , 1~ ' ~ ',:) ', 1714344

1 _ocaii~xn Tulsa, OK

Arc ~Ze;C. Numt;~Hr ', 579500800

Post i~a=c ! September 12, 2017

find I7a~~ October 25, 2017

,iu6 L;KL httn:/lwww.ame~icasjobexchan~e corn/job-deYaiUPhoYojournalist-Tulsa-OK-579500800

~ '±"i idu~~;i'i~ it ~i il?~~a i'ii-1 iiC~i E~;xi~i)1 '~r;~ai I,s~a~'I~ rd~~~~~:~,-i~ (~7~1'

http•//www ameiicasjobexchange corn/job-detail/Photojoumalist-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Sep 12, 2017

OK-5795008D0

httn•Uwww veterans~oUexchan~e corn/job-detail/Photojournalist-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Sep 12, 2017

OK-579500800

httn•!/www disabilityjobexchange corn/job-detaiUPhotojournalist-Tulsa-
AJEDisability Exchange Sep 12, 2017

OK-579500800

L __ 
;pli,.~ ai111Rh1a ~i~i .~~~t: ',::~ir~ illa~ilai~' A~f~~i i~~ s? ~a`;1r~Ri1:l~ l,tit .in°.fi),l '~.

Nexxt Sep 12, 2017 htt~s:/hvww.nexxt.com/



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:03 AM
Subject: 09.14.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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

. 'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com ; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TuIsaTV); 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
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

09.14.17

Req Title Req # Brand State City 
;Posting,
Status

Broadcast Engineer (TV) 'l 1561 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Okiahor ~a Tulsa
~ E

Posted
___~_ ~._ ~~.
Editor Assignment ~ X713215 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma yTulsa Posted ;

Executive Producer Smkt~ ~ 1714380 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa
~

Posted

Multimedia Journalist
. ___

~ X711355
~ ,, ~~ A

Cox Television Tulsa LLC
_m w.,6.~ ~ ~_.ae

Oklahoma Tulsa
_a .~.~

~ Posted

National -Local Sales Manager ~ 1713571
i
Cox Television Tulsa LLC

~
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Photojournalist l 1114344 Gox Television Tulsa, LLC ; ~k!ahoma ;T~~~sa Posted

Producer (N) 179851 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Ol.fahoma Tulsa jPosted

Producer Smkt i 1711854 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Reporter/Anchor 1712879
~~,__~.~_
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa

~,roF
(Posted

Technical Director (N)~~
~_l~_~~.~_~
~ ~ 1710697

~~..~~,~~_,_~ m~ ~
Cox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahomaTulsa

,~.i~
~

~.~.
Posted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2017 1720 AM

Subject: 09.21.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'ajablonski@ou.edu';

'arhode5@snu.edu'; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate.edu';
'careers@uco.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'cyndia-wiison@cherokee.org';

'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'garrett.shaffer@okstate.edu'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 
'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';

jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; 'jawallace@langston.edu'; jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu';
jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org'; 'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org';

'karen.johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; Lack, Fran (CMGTuIsa); 

'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu';
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

09.21.17

Req Title
~

Req # ~ Brand

~., ~.
9State ~ ~~tY St tus~ _~_~~,~ ~~~._~

Account Executive
~_~.~ ~ ~_.n~,,~_.w~_.e~mr~.~~

~ 1714722 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~~~,,,_d.,~ .~~

~ Oklahoma Tuisa
~,e~.
Posted

Broadcast Engineer (N) ~ 1711561 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa~Posted

Editor Assignment i 1713215 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Executive Producer Smkt j 1714380 Cox Television Tulsa,~LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Multlrnedla journalist '1 ' 3$5 ;Cox Television Tufsa, LLC 'Oklahoma jTulsa ~ Posted

National Local Sales Ntanager 1713571 ~Gox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma 'Tulsa Posted
~~..~r_a..~.~,._~~e_~~~~ ~ ~w...~ ~...F,.
Photojournalist

s --~..i
t 1714344

. _~.~~.~,.~~..~,,~ _.w~.w,_
'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

_,~~.~~m.,~m~
Oklahoma Tulsa

~~_ M
Posted

Producer (N) i 1  79851 (Cox Television Tulsa LLC
€

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Producer Smkt ~ 1711854 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~~

Oklahoma (Tulsa
~

w .
Posted

Reporter/Anchor ~ ~ 1712879
,~ ~~.m. ~..
Cox Television Tulsa, LLCOklahoma

~ ~w~~ ~ ~..~5 .
~ulsa

~,~..
{Posted



Powered by:
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1713571 l~Tational -Local Sales Manager 579365101

Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 08127/20]7 Tuisa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(c~oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa ~uciican Job Ccutcr 08/27/2017 Tulsa GK ?4135 jon.ncl~on(u~oesastatc.ok:us 918-7N6-1200

Tul>a .Amcricai~ Job Center Og'27/20] % 1'ulsti OK ?4135 stcphcn.stilliv iu(i<ocsasl~faokus X18-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Cznter U~~27/2077 7'tilca OK ?4135 tul:atalentacquisition(h7oesc state.ok.us 418=7~1G-72UU

Cherokee N~lion CarerrSer~ice~ 08127/?O1 % Tulsa OK ?411G careco-servicc~ dept(<dcl~crokec.urg

Good~cill Job Connection Tulsa ~'esi OS~27/2017 7'i~l;a OK 74107 ctloyd(~good~villtulsa.org 915-599-0067

Unernplciyment Office Shadow 08/27/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 jeanette.hester@oesc.staCe.ok.us
Mountain

Woi4.forccO:,lahoma-Muskogee 0&27/2077 M~iskagee OK 74401 ryan.devis~~oasc.stntc,ok.us 918-682-3364
Center

Wor}:force 0:<lahoma-Bartlesville OK~27/20]% 13artiesvillc UK ?4006 ~nanagcr.barticti~°ille(~?oescsYafcokus 913-332-4500
Center

PryorVr'orkforceCenter 08.'27/20]7 Pryor OK ?d361 jackjxmes(~oesastate.ok.us 9]R-b25-2>82

Goode>i11 1obConncction-"It:lsaVrc~t 03!27/'_017 'ft:lsa OK ? 107 dn~i.li(a.good~rilltiils~.ur~ 11S-S)9-00(ii

Pryor ~'orkforcc Cc:~ler U8'27/2U l7 Prynr OK 74361 manaQe~r.Jiryor(i>nesc.state.ok.us 91 it-H25-2382

Work fur~eOkluliinna -0kmulgce OS!~7/2017 Ok~uulgec OK 74447 debbu.ha:rc!It<cc~cscstatc.ok.us 978-?56-57 1
Ce~:ter 

\~~orkforceOk]ahoma-SapulpaCerter 08;27/2 17 Sapttipa OK 74066 robert.~villiamti(d~oescstate.o~:.us 915-2^4-9430

Tul,aAmeric~n.IohCenter OR/2712017 'llilsa OK 74135 daanna.mcbay(eyoesc.state.ok.us 91Fi-79(-1200

7̀ ulsaAmerican Job Center 08'27/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 joscpl~.williamn~ocsastatc.ok.us 91H-796-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 08/27/2017 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.obannon@eastemwia.org 918-682-3364
Center
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Job Report

,lub 1`itie National -Local Sales Manager

Compaf~y3~tam; Cox Media

~;oml~ar~;~ lob 717 '' 1713571

Loca[itm Tulsa, OK

.4JI; Ref. Alumber 579365101

~'ost Bate August 25, 2017

P,nd Date ! November 22, 2017

!ol ?'12.x. http•/hvww americasjobexchange com/job-detail/National-Local-Sales-Manager-"1'iilsa-0K-579365101

D i

htln://www americasjobexchange com/job-detaiUNational-Local-Sales-
America's lob Exchange (AJE) Aug 25, 2017

i Manager-Tulsa-UK-579365101

h~tt •1/www veteransjobexchangc com/job-detail/I~'ational-Locsal Sales-
AJE Veterans Exchange Aug 25, 2017

Manager-"Tulsa-OK-57936510 ]

htto://wv✓w disabilityjobexchan  ~e com/job-detaiUNational-Local-Sales-
AJE Disability Exchange Aug 25, 2017

Manager-Tins a-0K-5793 65101

~̀  ~ 1~~~~mi~~i~~~~i~i~~ ~i~,~air.~d,t ;.t .~ i~~aii~-~il~`~4~~~~.~ i~N ~~~ sifde'~r~(-i~ ~i)- t1 w~ ,~

o I) i~t

Nexxt Aug 25, 2017 '; httns//www.ncxxt.com!

- .~ ~t Y ~Oh .. .



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, September 01, 2017 428 PM
Subject: 09.01.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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

If you become aware of anyone who would be .interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
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

09.01.17 a__.~ .,~._ ~ ~. ~W_~
PostingReq Title Req # Brand State .City 
Status

Broadcast Engineer (N) 1711561 Cox Television Tulsa LLC ' Oklahon ~d Tulsa Posted

Editor Assignment ~~~~~~~ ~~~~171.3215 Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahoma ;Tulsa Posted ~
~.

Multimedia Journalist 1711385 (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC -Oklahoma Tulsa Posted s

National -Local Sales Manager ~ t ~" 357 F4ox Television Tulsa, LLC •'Oklahoma ;Tulsa ~ Posted }
w_ ~ )~Producer N /y851 Cox Television Tulsa LLC

~ ~ 
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

..,w~._,_~ ....,
Producer Smkt 1711854

_ .)'~ e ~_Ww_ _.~..a.~ ~..~__w,_~._~ ~_~.
Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahomaTulsaPosted

~ ~ww._~, ._~~.~... ~..~~

Reporter/Anchor 1712879 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Technical Director (N) ~ 1710697 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ~Tuisa Posted ~~~



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From:

Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Bcc:

Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Thursday, September 07, 2017 9:11 PM

09.07.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.N@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.heimer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com'; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
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

09.07.17n _ __ 
Posting i

Req Title Req # $ Brand State City 
Status_~r,

Broadcast Engineer (N) 1711561 Cox TelPvislon Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Editor Assignment ~ 1713215 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ,Tulsa Posted j

Multimedia Journalist 1711385 Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahoma ,Tulsa j Posted
_r ,e.~ w.~ m _ ~ __

~ National Local Sales Manager 1713571 ox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma 'Tulsa ~ Posted
~_ ~ w.a~ .~.~ ~ ~n.~ u,~.~._~.

Producer (Nj 1179851 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

;Producer Smkt ~~ i ~ ] 1854 ~ Cox Television Tulsa LLC f Oklahoma iTulsa Posted

Reporter/Anchor ~1i12879 ~CoxTelevisionTuisa, l_I_C ~<lahoma Tuisa~Posted~
__ __ ~..~
Technical Director (N) ~171069i Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ,Oklahoma ,Tulsa Posted



Powered by:

E!fe,~ a~-5e:

1711385

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Ccntcr

Tulsa American Job Center

Tulsa Amcricmi Jub Center

Tulss American Job Center

Cherokee Natir~n C'arcer Sen-ice,

Goodwill Jub Conucclion —Tulsa West

Unemployment Office Shadow
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

Wo:kforcc Ol:lanoma Iia.rticsvillc
Center

Pryor Workii~rce Center

Gautlwill deb C~~nnec~iui~—Tulaz Wes[

Pryor ~~ orkforcc Ccntcr

Workf;ircc nklahoma - 1)kmulgcc
Gentcr

bVorkforce Oklahoiva -Sapulpa Ccntcr

Tulsa American Iob Ccntcr

Tuis-~ Ati:~rican Job Censer

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Center

Multimedia Journalist

Date Sent City State

07/] 8/2017 Tulsa OK

p7i I R~?Il 17 'fuLea OK

07i18i~017 Tulsa OK

07i1SC2017 Tulsa OK

0711&i2017 Tulsa OK

O~il8/2017 Tulsa UK

07/18/2017 Tulsa OK

D7i18/2017 bluskogec OK

07/18/2017 Ba~llcsvillc OK

1171 1 R%ZO l7 Pryor OK

07/18/917 Tiil,a OK

0718/2017 Yr~~or OK

0 711 8 /20 1 7 Okmulgcc UK

07/18/2017 Sapulpa OK

07~78/2U17 ~1'ulsa UK

071 1 8120 1 7 Tulsa UK

07/18/2017 Muskogee OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brentwbeeler@oesastate.ok.us

~413~ jon.ndsor.(cUocsastata.okus

7413 ,tephcnsuliivvi(~ro:sc.slate.ok.us

;4135 tulsatulentacquisition~%ocsc.statcok.u~

74110 career-serv;ces depita`chcri>kccorg

14107 ciloyd@goodwil~tulsq.ocg

74135 jeanette.hester@oesc.state.ok.us

74401 r~'ai~.davis~a),ucsc..t3te.okus

"4006 manager.bartlesville(a),oasattatc.ok.us

74361 jack.jamcsn,oesc.statc.ok.us

74]97 dna~h(u;good~villhilsa.org

74361 tnanagcr.pryor a)ocsc.stute.ok.us

74447 debbi .harre'I(ci;cescstate.ok.us

74066 robert.williams;ri~ocsastuic.ok.us

74135 dexnna.mebay~~unese ~ekate_nk na

74135 jusapL.~~'iiliam~(~oesc state.ok.as

74401 laura,obannon@easternwia.org

579040673

Phone Number

918-796-7200

91&-796-1200

918-79C,-1200

91h-?)6-1200

pis-s9~-oo6~

918-6R2-334

ci1S-33s-4S00

918-825-282

913-599-007

91 t{-X25-25,~

918-~56-5791

918 X24-9d30

91 K-79fS-f 260

Jls-~9C-12Q0

918-682-3364
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Job Report

"Titl4 Multimedia Journalist

c~« 1 3 i~ i`~~~iu ~ Cox Media

E'~;~npany !gib IL) `- 1711385

oe~ti<;ti ~ Tulsa, OK

.~J1~ k 1. lv~~.mh~r 579040673

~'~s: ;t~e~ ' July 16, 2017

L n<i ~~ ~ January 31, 2018

ic.; i..,.1. httn://www.amerioa~~~bg  xchan~e.coin/job-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-Tulsa-OK-579040673

~,{1lidt il!1:~.~) i l ~~(' GiiJ~i~fi'. 1` „iPi~n ~,:~~il lil .(.`='~,~~~~~;. ,-~V a~_~(i)~~ ~

hits•//www americasjobexebanne comljob-detail/Multimedia-7ournalist-
America's Job exchange (AJE) Jul 16, 2017

Tulsa-OK-579040673

A,T~ Veterans Exchange

AJE Disability Exchange

httn•//www veteransjobexchan  ge com/~ob-detail/Multimed[a-Joumalist-
Ju116, 2017

I Tulsa-0K-579040673

i ~•//www disabilityjobexchan ~e job-detaiUMultimedia-7ournalist-
Jul 16, 2017

I Tulsa-OK-579040673

~ J.i+`faN~il~fmii)i ~eir~rt ~Q,JM~. iiluit~~~n~ '~~`/{ti~ii ~ l~`I qu~..,lr' i ;'I.in,'(i~i~ '~. 
~. 

~~

Nexxt _ Jul 16, 2017 bttos://www.nexxt.com/

_...:..1 ~~~r' C~~3;. ~ t. : _ ~_



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, August 04, 2017 9:56 AM
Subject: 08.04.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMGAustin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@Utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
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

08.04.17

Req Title Req # ~ Brand State City ~ 
Posting

Status
A~~~ciate Producer 1 171218- ~.~x Television Tulsa LLC Okldhonid Tulsa Posted

Associate Produce- ;. ] 79602 ~ Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahori~a'TulsaPosted
~~ .

Broadcast Engineer'(TV) a 17ll561 Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Multimedia Journalist ~1707~s ; ̀Cox Television Tulsa, LLCi— — (Oklahoma aTulsa Posted
~~~n
Multimedia Journalist

___ . ~, . _a M.w.. _._ ~ ~
~ 1711385~yCox Television Tulsa, LLC

__ _.,.
'Oklahoma Tulsa

~.
Posted

_.~
Producer (N) 179851 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa

1 ~_..
Posted

Piodii~er Smkt~m ~~ ~~ ~~m ~ ̂ 1711854 Cox Television Tulsa LLCOklahoma Tulsa Posted

R~perter/Anchor j 173135 jCox Television Tulsa, LLC~;~Oklahoma
~. .~~~..,v e

= I"uisa Posted

Technical Director (TV) (1710697 iCox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa ~Posted~

Writer/Producer ~rt ~ rv~~~{^ ̂ T~178765 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC jOklahoma ,,Tulsa jPosted



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Omaha)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:31 PM
Subject: ~ 08.11.17 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschooLcom'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
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

08.11.17

Req Title

Associate Producer

Broadcast Engineer (N)

Multimedia ]ournalist
_~,._

Multimedia ]ournalist

Producer~(N)

Producer Sn~kt ~~~~ ~ ~~~~~

Reporter/Ancnor

Reporter/Anchor

Technical Director (TV) ~~

Req # ; Brand State ' City. ;Posting Status

'.?":?'34 iC~xTe~~vlsionTulsa,LLC Oklahoma ~Tulsd ~PosLed

lll 56_ ;Cox Teledision Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa
s

Posted 4

~~~11

_R
170783 Cox Television Tulsa,LLC Oklahoma Tulsa jPosted

3S5 ~CoxTelewsionTulsa LLC ,Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

851 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ;Oklahoma Tulsa Posted f

; 11854 Cox Television Tulsa LLC ;Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted

i ? I ~b?9 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC~;Oklahoma Tulsa (Posted ~

'R 173735 jCoxTelevisionTulsa,LLC Oklahoma

~ CoxTeievisionTulsa

Tulsa Posted
.~ ~~~ .~t

~ ~

5710697 LLC
~

Qkfahoma 'Tulsa Posted
~__~,_..~~_e

178765
_~ _ __ __. _ ._

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ,Oklahoma
_.

(Tulsa
_ .________.----.. . E
Pasted



Powered by:

1718670 Traffic Coordinator 580164087
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 11/23/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheelernoesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa American lob Cei~tcr ] ]/23/2017 'Tulsa OK 74135 1~il~atalcntapy~uisitiop~ucsc.~Wlc,ukus 915-796-1200

Tulsa lmeiican Job Center ] 1/23/2017 T~~lsa OK 74~ ~~ jon.nelsonna,oesc.state.ok.us 913-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Center ]]/Z3/2017 Talsa OK 74i3~ stephen.sullivanLoesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

Good,xi111ob Con:icction 'I'uls:~ ~6'cst ] 1/23/2017 Tulsa Ok 74 i0; cf.oyd (rD,goodwilltulsa.org 913-599-0067

Unemplo}°mcntOlTiccShndow 77/23/2077 Tulsa OK 71135 jeanctic.hcsierL!ocscstate.ok.us
Mouivain

Workforce Ohlxt;uiva - ~4uskug~e ]2/02/2017 T~9us~ogcc OK 74401 ryai~ d i ~is~Loesc.state.oktis 918-682-3364
Center

Workforce akl:tl~oma - I3art!csvillc l 1/33/2017 Bmtlesvillc OK 74006 managerbardesville a oesc.,tate.okus 913-332-4800
Center

Pryor Workforce Center 17/23/2D17 Pryor OK 743(il jacl~ >>m~v~~i;ocsestate.nkus 913 ~ZS-?SS2

Goodwill Job Connection—TulsaWcst 11/23/2017 Tulsa Oli 74101 di~asl~(r7goodwilltulsu,org 9LS-599-Q067

Pr}~or Workforce Center 1 (/23/2017 Pryor OK 71361 m:~nager.pryor a,ocsc.sfa e.ok.ns 91 S-S25 ?582

K'orkYbrccOklahoma -Okmiilgee ]2/02/2017 Okmulgec Ok 74447 debbic.harrcll(rz~ocscstate.o'.t.us 9t4-756-5791
Ceider

Worki~~rcc Oklahoma -Sapulpa Ccntcr ] 1/23/2017 S~pulpx OK 740(16 robcrl.williatn (a ocsc st :(c.os.us 918-224-943D

"ulna American Job Center 11/.'3/2UL % '1'ulss UK 741_5 deanna.mebTyL,oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tulsa Auicricau Jub Cci~tcr ll/23/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 j~~scpli.~vilJiams(i;uesc.stale.ok.us 9] 8-79~-1200

~t'orkforce Ol:l::hom~ -Muskogee 12/02/2017 Muskogee OK 74401 l~aura.ob~nnon~r)castemtcia.org 915-652-3364
Ccntcr

Claremore Workforce Center 12/02/2017 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us 918-341-6633



powered by

1 i f'~`~I ~~ ~ ~ t~~; d'

i ' 1

Job Report

Dili ~~iliiliaN~M,'I 
_ _ _ _

~b Pule Traffic Coordinator

Coen~sany ;'ante Cox Media

C~nipt3r~y ,lob 1L7 ! 1718670

Loc.atic.n Tulsa, OK

1171: ~ tC. iii~r:~b~ r 580164087

pr,~r L_ ~ November 22, 2077

t,nd C)z- e ~ January 31, 2018 __

SabC1;~' }~~: ~~tww.americasjobexchan e~ cowob-detaiUTraffic-Coordinator-Tulsa-OK-580164087

_ _~.,~____ ~~~____ _ ~_ _ ~_ _ -- — __ .... ~_ _. ~ _ _ V_ .__ . ___ __ ~ _,, i

~, c
~~ ~ ~"i~.y~iita,i~ ~)~ta~~~ ~~ il'~N.~~ f~~ li~i~ ~►5',ji~1i~~`t;~s~l~~k~~'"ar~)-~~~x ~` ~ ~

http://www americasjobexcliange com/job-detaiUTraffio-Coordinator-Tulsa-
America's Job Exchange (ATE) Nov 22, 2017

i OK-580164087

http://www.veteransjobexcha~~ge.cai~/job-detaiUT~ affio-Coordi nator-Tulsa-
AJE Veterans Exchange Nov 22, 2017

! OK-580164087

http'//www disabilityjobexchau  ge com/job-detaiUTraffio-Coordinator-Tulsa- -
i AJE Disability Exchange Nov 22, 2017

OK-580164087

z
_, y ~' ' ~~~~''I~tlf~~~R~~?i6a~i~~~~C ~~1aM~i~4~r~3~~~ ~~1~'~~{k ~~r,~1~M~ ~~~~t~7t~~t <~~*~'.~ _ ~_~~..~. ~ ~._.~~* ._~ _ ~.,u~___. _ _~~. _ _ . . __ ~. . ~ _. ... _. ~ _`~ ~~ _ s_~ ~.~~_ _~.~~.~.~ _._~ -- --

i

Nexxt Nuv 22, 2017 ' httos://wwwaiexxt.com/



Brown, Diane (tEl-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, January 5, 2018 5:24 PM
Subject: 01.05.18 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'absQradioschool.com'; Adams, Dd {CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu ; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michaei.H@jabcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsateth.edu'; 'elai ne.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com; 'pernmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-7ulsaT~; 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.nrg'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an equal Opportunity ErnplQyer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http:J/jobs.coxmediagroup,comJ

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
Cox Talen# Acquisition



Open Req - Quireach Program

01.05.18

Req Title

Account Executive

Executive Producer

IT Support Technician

Manager Sales

Multimedia Journalist

;Multimedia Journalist

~ Photojournal~s*
r~ _. .._.~ .~., _ w_ ~ _
?Photojournalist Small Market

;Rhotojournalist SmkC

Producer

Producer

Traffic Coordinator

Req #

1719199

;1719950

;1720427

Brand i State ~ City I Posting Status
,. — ~w
ICox Television Tulsa LLC

~.~
Oklahoma

___
Tulsa

i __
Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa
__ -~ — --
Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, lLC ,Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LlC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma jTulsa ~ Posted

Cox Tetevisfon Tutsa, lLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_ __ ___ r_ _, .._,._,_~,.__~;.

Oklahoma rTulsa ~
_ _.__

Posked
_

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa
__

Posted

Cox Television Tulsa LLC ~Oklahom a Tulsa Posted ~~

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma ;Tulsa Posted

Cox TelevisionTu(sa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
- -- --...

;Oklahoma Tulsa
.i _ ~ _~

Posted
-- - - - -- --



Brown, Uiane (CEI-Atlanta-CAN)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 11:28 PM

Subject: 01.12.18 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa - Ou#reach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xisx

Bcc: 'absQradioschool.com'; Adarns, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'admin@tvjabs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careersen+ices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu ; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu ;
'Davis.Michael,H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu ; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameranaggies@cameron.edu';
'hr@tuisahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majartc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com'; 'pemrnons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaT~; 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
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

Q3.12.18

Req Title
___.

Account Executive

Associate Producer

Executive Producer

IT Support Technician

Manaoer Safes

Multimedia journalist

Multimedia Journalisk

Small Market
_.___.

Smkt

Producer

Traffic Coordinator

Req # 1 Brand

~f719199 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC

18D508 j~Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1714380 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1718475 'Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~_ _ __
j llll830 ,Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~ 1711385 ~ Cox Television Tu(sa, LLC
.__., -

1718776 I Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

j 1720 63 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1719950 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
~__.
172047.7 i Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1720426 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

;' 1720633 (,Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

1718670 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

State f City ;Posting Status

Oklahoma +Tulsa iPosted

Oklahoma jTulsa ;Posted

Posted

Oklahoma €Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma (Tulsa f Posted

Oklahoma jTulsa PosCed

Oklahoma (Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa PosCed
_ _._ .__

Oklahoma
.~_..ti_
,Tulsa

___
Posted

Oklahoma iTulsa Posted

Oklahoma
—

Tulsa
- -~~--
Posted



Powered by:
r ~,~-~~ ~;,: / ,,~

1718776 Multimedia Journalist 580242143

Agency Name Date Sent C9ty State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

'I`ulsa American dob Center ]2/01/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 brenf.wheelernn oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

Tnlsa nmciican Job Ccntor ] 2/01{2917 'Tulsa OK 74735 t~ilsQtaleutacgwsition(~ousc,swtc.ok.us 9l 8-7~6-] 290

'itiilsa American J ib Ccnicr 17_!01!201",' Tulsa OK 74135 jon nehun(, otscstate_ek.us 91 R-7 9 6-1 7 110

Ttilsa Ai~iarican Job Center 12/01/3017 Ti~ls'a OK 74135 step~~cn.stillivan~riocsc.state.ok.us 915-796-]200

Good~t~ill Job Connection -- Tuls~i West 12/01/201 i Tulsa OK 74107 cfloy.lia~good~i~illtulsa.otg 915-599-0On~

Un~mploymcnt Office Shadow 12/01/2017 Talsa OK 74135 icancttc.hcstcr~i)oesastatc.ok.us
Mountain

WorkforccOkl~hoi~~a-Muskobcc 12/01/2017 Mwkogce OK 7d4~1 ryan 3i~is(Lo~sastutaok.us 91S-6S2-336=1
Cenfar

Workforce(Jklahoma-t3artles~~ille 12/UI/20t7 l3artlest~ille OK 74006 nearager.bartlas~ille«~oescstafe.okiis 'J1K-332-4 00
Center

Pryur ~-Vuikfu~ce Cniiler ]2/0]/2017 Pryur OK 74361 _jacl~ tau c5tc<!o~s~sta_c.ok.tis 915-'~ ~ s-2 82

Goodwill Job Co~mection Tulsa 1T~~est 12/01/2017 Tulsa OK 74107 d~~ssh~r>,~;oodwilltulsa.org 91 fi-~99-0067

Pryor Workforce Ccntcr 12/01/3017 Nryor OK 74361 manag~r.pryori.r ocsastate ok.us 91 R-525-2~R2

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmuloee 12 01/2017 Okmulgec OK 74447 debbie.harrcll'ti,ocsastataok.~r 91F-756-5791
Ccntcr

Wor}:1orce Oklahoma Szpulpa Center 12/01/2017 Sapulpa UK 74066 robed.wlllia~u~ a?oesestale.ok.us 975-224-9430

Tulsa American Job Center 12/01/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 deanna.mcbav(i)ocsc.slalc.ok.us 91E-796-1200

Tulsa Amcrica~i Job Ccnicr 12 01/201; 1"ulna OK 74135 Joseph ~uilliamv~i<oc,astatc olc us X15-796-1200

WorkforceOklahom~-Muskogee 12/00201% Mirkogee OK 74401 laur~.ohannnn(n)eastermvia.org 41S-fiS2-33ti4
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 12/01/2017 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian~oesc.state.ok.us 918-341-6633



powered by

COX ~Iedla

Job Report

i ~~~i~ ,:~7i~~l~i~ is+~f

lob Tii Multimedia Journalist

Cen,}~~~y T~~aa~.t '~ Cox Media

Can:pany Job 1;.~ '~~ 1718776

Locztien '' Tulsa, OK

n.fE.2e£ Number .t 580242143

Post I3a~~ ? November 30, 2017

~3nci D<i~ s February 25, 2018

Jib UTLl http //www americasjobexchan~e canljob-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-Tulsa-OK-580242143

~ R~X~.;~f~a~i,~4i~ iYY~`~ i~:, ;f~rr~r:~r ~;7~~s,~j5~s~.:~~~►'"~~~h`~a~„1~~~~'s :. ~:.

httu•//www an~ericasjobexchange corn/job-detail/Multimedia-Joumalist-
America's Job Exchange (A7E) Nov 30, 2017

I 'Tulsa-OK-58D242143

ham•//v✓vryv veteransjobexchange corn/job-detail/Multimedia-lournalist-
AJE Veterans Exchange Nov 30, 2017

Tiilsa-OK-580?42143

ham://vnctiv.disabil i tyj obexchange. com/j ob-detaiUMultimedia-Journal ist-
AJEDisability Exchange Nov 30, 2017

'Tulsa-OK-580242143

' IDS` ~~~j1iS~~M~~`lii~~i~'~it i~~ '~hil~~ii~a~~ ~e~.~i {k tnict lrMì(~~i ~k-l.'~A~i7.~~E ~

_ _

Nexxt Nov 30, 2017 hrius://www.nexxt.com/

~~'c>;~ ~.~W ~i~ 7

t I



Brown, Diane {CEl-Atlanta-CON}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday,lanuary 19, 2018 624 PM
Subjet#: 01.19.18 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin};'admin@tvjobs.com';'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu ;
'careerservices@nsuok.edu ; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@carneron.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.com'; 'ndbldb2~05@yahoo.com'; 'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaTln; 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsumrners@thebridgesfound.org'

Cax Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

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

01.19.18

Req Title

Account Executive ,_

Assodate Producer

1T Support Technicia
___ _ —.__

Manager Sales

Multimedia Journalist

Producer

Traffic Coordinator

P Req #
[

Brand i State ~ City i Posting Status
~ _
1719199

a_.,___~ __ _~.__ _.~
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma

~ ___
Tulsa

f
I Posted

X 180508 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~

fCox

jOkiahoma Tulsa Posted

1714380 Television Tulsa, LLC
_~.___

Oklahoma
—__.

Tulsa ~ Posted ~~~~~ 
__

1718975 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC !Oklahoma Tulsa
_.~.

(Posted 
--~__._
1717830

___ _. .w~w. ~_»~ _~ ..
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~__
`Oklahoma

___ .
~ Tulsa

- -
Posted

_ . u~s.
X 1711385

~,..__
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~Okiahoma

__~._~.
Tulsa

~_ T
Posted

i?1877 ;CoxTeleviswnTuisa LI.0 Oklahoma iTulsa Posted

1720463 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa (Posted

(1719950 ~CoxTefevisionTulsa LLC lOklafioma Tulsa Posted

1720633 Cox Televiswn Tu(sa LLC ~ Oklahoma Tulsa jPosted

C 1718570 ~ fox Television Tulsa, LLC IOklahoma Tulsa ~Posted 1

0



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 3:01 PM
Subject: 07.25.18 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin);'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'austin-
painchaud@utulsa.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservices@nsuok.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu ; 'ehristina.ursin@tulsacc.edu';
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; ̀elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hi recameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 
'hr@tulsahousing.org';'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jill.helmer@noc.edu; 
'majortc@aoLcom';'ndbldb20Q5@yahoo.com';'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaT~; 'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group +s an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting forthe positions contained within the attached
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



ripen Req -Outreach Program

01.25.18
-- __ -- -

Req T~tie ~ Req # I Brand
___ — — -.

,Account Executive
_i_—__._1

~ 1719199
_ ___

lCox Television Tulsa LLC

Associate Producer ~ 180508 Cox Television Tuisa, LLC

~ Director oP Broadcast Engineering ~ I~181b87 ~ Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
..»~____...---- ---._.._~._ __
Editor News Smkt

. ..~__?__
181052

_~_.__~.____ ~______~m_~
Cox Television Tulsa, PLC

_ _
Executive Producer ~  IS1480 ICox7elevisionTuisa lLC

IT Support Techrnaan
~_

~ 1718975 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_._ _ _.. . ._ _ _

;Manager Sales
._..__ ~__.k,,._
~ 1717830

- --
iCox Television T~Isa, LLC

~~Multimedia Journalist ~ i711 85 ~~Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_

t~~ulkimedia Journalist 171s77b
_ _ ._.. —

Gox Television Tulsa, LLC

MulCimedia Journalist 1720463 j Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

~ Multlmedia Journalist F 181+07 jCox Television Tu►sa, LLC
~ .,a._._ Y .w ~__ ~
Producer

_
i7"C63

._._ .,. .. ~.._
~ CoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC

,TrafficCoordinator ~17Z8670 (Cox Television Tulsa,LLC

State ~ City ~ Posting Status
Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Posted
Oklahoma ,Tulsa

'
__

E posted
ok(ahoma Tulsa

-~ ~ _. _ ~. _a.
Posted

Oklahoma ~Tufsa Posted
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted__
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

....,

Oklahoma (Tulsa ~ Posted
Oklahoma "Tulsa {Posted
Oklahoma Tulsa i Posted
Oklahoma iTulsa Posted V
Oklahoma ~;Tuisa 7Posted I



Powered by:

';~~~r~a~~R

1718975

Agency Name

Tulsa American Job Cenier

Ttilsa A~nciican Job_Cenlar

Tul~aa ~mericar inh Cenler

l~ulsa American Job Center

Goodwill Job Conncrtion—Tulsa West

Uncmplo}~ment OYYicc Shadow
~-Iowttain

Workforce Oklahomz - h4uskogcc
Ce:ller

Workforce Oklahoma - }3articsvillc
Crnier

Pn~or Woikfuree Ceulcr

Goodwill Job Connection Tu1su ~',~est

Pryor Workforce Center

Workforce Oklahoma - Okmulgee
Ccntcr

Work~oroe Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center

'I'ul~a American Job Center

Tulsa Amciicem Job Ccntcr

Worktorce Oklahoma -Muskogee
Canter

Claremore Workforce Center

IT Support Technician

Date Sent City State

1]/25/2017 Tulsa OK

1 1{2/2017 Tulsa OK

ni?si2o» 1,~>>~d ox
1 1/35/2017 'Tulsa UK

1 1/25!2017 'l~ulsa ~7K

1 112 5/2 0 1 7 Muskogee OK

] I/2~/2017 Ba~ilesville UK

]1/2~/2D17 Pryor OK

ll/25/2017 Tulsa OK

1 1~>>201 7 Pryo: C!K

1/2S/201? O~iiulgcc OK

11~PS/20[7 Sapulpa OK

]1/25/2Ot? 'Tulsa UK

ll/25/201? Tulsa U1K

ll/25/201? Muskogee UK

11/25/2017 Claremore OK

Zip Recipient Email

74135 brent.wheeler@oesc.state.ok.us

74135 tulsaialcntacquisition@oesc.st~taok.us

'14135 jonneLoui~+}ocsc.state.ok.us

74135 step};easulli~auaoesc.siateyk,us

71107 cIlcyd(~vgoodwilltulsa.org

74135 jeancttc.hcstcrLocsc.statc.okas

74401 ryau Savia alueac.,t~te.uk.us

74006 mnuager.bartle~ville~~oesastate.ok.tis

74361 jack~amen~.ocsa.5tatcok.us

74107 dnash~ri~goodwilltiilsa.org

74161 mm~ _~c;'.pryoi «ec~csta:c.ok.us

7~d47 cicbbic.Larrell(~r~ucsast~;tc.ok:us

7406 robert.~t~illiants~,ocsasGile.ok.us

741 ~~ deanna_mcb,2yLoescsT~tcok.us

741-5 josepl~.willia~as(~ilocsc.state.ak.us

74401 I~aura,obsnnonC?easternwin.org

74017 ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us

580176362

Phone Number

918-796-1200

910-796-1200

918 796-1200

918-796-120D

918-599-0067

918-682-3364

9] 5332-480D

9l 8-599-0067

9lS bpi-2i~i?

913-756-5791

915-22&-9430

~)I~-796-1200

91R-796-1200

97£;-652-3364

918-341-6633



powered by

~~~ ,~~~~

~ f

Job Report

Job "~irl~ IT Support Technician

~ :. , 5 ri<; I Cox Media

o. , . , ~_ , 7D 1718975

Location i! Tulsa, OK

~J7 Rct: Niianbe. ` 580176362

f'osi Date ? November 24, 2017

Ei~c Datc ~ March 3, 2018

Tqb U?tL htt~://www.americasjobexchange.com/job-detail/1T-Sup~~ort "Ceclmician=Culsa-OK-580176362

L~t 2~ ~~iZ..~ j~~} ill~ i~':~y Vn~ S.4~i. ~ r 7:~~lf iR ~f.,~j~ ~~'~~ ~ f l~7~`̀ ~~ li ~ ~ ~b~; '~,.

o,~ - « t
_,

httn://ww~v.americasjobexchan  ~e com/job-detaiUI1'-Support-Technician-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Nov 24, 2017

Tulsa-0K-580176362

h_ptt ://www.vctcransjobcxchangc.com/job-dctaiUIT-Support-Tcchnician-
AJE Veterans Exchange Nov 24, 2017

Tulsa-OK-580176362

http://www.disabilityjobexchan  ge com/job-detaiUIT-Support-Technician-
AJE Disability Exchange Nov 24, 2017

"I'iils a-UK-S 801763 62

~ s 1 ~c+~i i R i ill`~r~,~`4i ~~~~ ~ i f~,i i~_J, if~d`e~='i ik ~_ ~ ` ~C~ 9, ~~~ ~̀';~i,,''~ ~` j
.~ ._ ._ _. ,_ ,. .~~ ~~ y~_.~ _ _~....~.._~ ~ ~ ~~ ~, _ _ .°_ _ __ _., - 2~.~~.e~ _~~ _ _.

it, C- LL

Nexxt Nov 24, 2017 httus://www.nexxt.com/

~ , '1 ~,'?~1~ 1



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 5:58 PM
Subject: 02.02.18 -CMG Cox Television Tulsa -Outreach Program
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
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu ;
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';'jill.heimer@noc.edu';
'majortc@aol.cam';'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie
(CMG-TulsaT~; 'sctufsaok@aol.com ; 'sharan.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

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
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career`s website and have been invited to complete and have
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

Thankyou for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

02.02.18

Req Title ~ Req #

_~. ~ ___ __ ~ ____ ~ ~,..___

( Brand

~ ~_ e.. ~_

State

__

; City

_ ,.

~ Posting Status

AssodateProducer ~18p508 CoxTelewsionTulsa,LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_w w.M ~ x

Director of Broadcast Engineering
_... _a _

1 181687
~.~u_ _ _

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
_. ~_ ~, _

~Oklahorna Tulsa f Posted

Editor News Smkt ~ 181052 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Posted

Executive Producer 181480 iC:ox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

IT Support Technician ;1718975 yCox Television Tulsa, LLC ,Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Manager Sales i?v8~0 ~CoxTelevisionTulsa,LL(
?.
Oklahoma ~Tuisa +Posted

Multimedia 7ournahst ~ 1718776
__~..

Cox Television Tulsa lLC Oklahoma Tulsa ~Posted

Multimedia Journalist X 1720463 ,Cox Teteviswn Tulsa, LlC Oklahoma iTuisa Posted
—. _ _

Multimedia Journalist
__

1 781407
~

__
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma,. Tulsa

E__
~ Posted

__..
Producer ~ 1720633

_ .. _ __ _ ~ ._
Cox Television Tulsa, LAC

~_
Oklahoma Tulsa iPosted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:48 PM
Subject: 02.09.78 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx; Open Req -Outreach Pragram.xisx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; Adams, Dd (CMG-Seattle); 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 
'ajablonski@ou.edu';'arhodes@snu.edu'; austin-painchaud@utuisa.edu;
'bergmant@movaLedu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 'careercenter@missouristate,edu ;
'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu'; 'careerservcies@nsuok.edu';
'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu'; 'chodges@resonancetuisa.org';
'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu ; 'cyndia-Wilson@cherokee.org ;
'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu'; 'elaine.oliver@uuic.org';
'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.neY; 'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 
'hirecameronaggies@tameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu'; 'hr@tulsahousing.org';
jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu'; jennifer.wiison@phoenix.edu';
jill.helmer@nnc.edu ; '1o~Postings@goodwilltulsa.org'; ')Rhea@resonancetulsa.org';
'karen.johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; Lack, Fran (CMG-Tulsa); 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; '!martin@okcu,edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@ao(.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu ; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; Price, Amie (CMG-TulsaN); 'recruit@uark.edu'; 
'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu'; 'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@aesc.state.ok.us';
'sctulsaok@aol.com'; 'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org';
'struby@oabok.org'; 'tsummers@thebridgesfound.arg'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opparrunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

!f you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does nat undertake any obligation to consider any
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

02.09.18



Powered by:

1720463 Multimedia Journalist

Agency Name Date Sent City State

Tulsa American Job Center 01/07/201 S Tulsa OK

1'ulsa[~uuican Job Center 01/07{2015 'Pulsa pIk

Tulss,4meriran Iob Ccnt~r OUO?/701 Q Tulin (~K

Tulsa Amarican Job Center 01/0"'/201 H Tulsa OK

Goodwill Job Connection —Tulsa Wcct 01/0?/2015 Tulsa Ok;

UncmploynientOfficcShadow OUO?/2018 Tiilsa OK
Mountzin

Wurkfo~ccOklahoma-A4uskogcc 0107/2015 Muskogee OK
Center

VVorkforec Oklahoma -Bartlesville 01/07/2018 Liartlesvill,. UK
Center

Pryor Workforce Center O]/0^,/2015 Piyur OK

Goodwill Job Coimection-- Tulss West 01/07/2018 'Tulsa OK

Pryor Workfbrcc Center O1/07/201R Pryor OF<

u'orkforcc Oklahoma - Okiuulgee 01/07/2018 Okmulgcc OK
Ccntcr

Workt~iiee Oklahoma -Sapulpa Center U1/Oi%2013 Sapulp~: OK

'Tulsa American Jub Ce~iter 01/07/2018 Tulsa OK

Tulsa American Job Center O1/0~/?O1S Tulsa OK

Wnraforcc l~klahoma -Muskogee O1/U7/201£ Muskogee OK_
Canter

Claremore Workforce Center 01/07/2018 Claremore OK

'Lip Recipient Email

74135 hrent.wheelerc(~oesastate.ok.iis

74135 hil5atalcntacquisition~oesc.stataok.us

7a l ;s jon ne'v~n~a~~~e,~cststeok us

74135 step]~ci~.sulivau a,uex.slatc.uk.us

7~=07 cfl~y~l a;good~~~illtulsa.ore

7d1=5 jcarcttahcsicr(Cuoc.eastatc.ok.us

74401 ryan da~is(h~,ocsc,statc.ok.tts'

74006 manao~r.bartic~ville~aSoescstatc ok.us

743(1 jacl..~emcti~i~~ucs~ slutc.uk.us

74107 dnash~;goodwillCalsa.org

7di(il man iger.nryrn ~i~ne~c.,tate.okus

7$447 debi~ie.harrcll (c~r oesc.statc.o,c.tis

74066 roberi.~~-illiams~~~oesastate.o .us

74]35 dcam~e.mcbny@ooscstate.okus

7d 135 joscph.williat,~ti(i<o~scstatc.ek.us

744E1 Laura obanno~~(a~castcmwia.org

74017 ronald.julian@oesastate.ok.us

580715971

Phone Number

918-795-1200

91a-796-1200

918-716-1200

918-796-1200

91Y-59)-0067

91h-G3^_--3364

)1R-332-4800

915 SZS-Zi2

915-599-0057

9.J l~S-7ti8:~

915-7~6-5791

915-221-91 i0

915-796-1200

~1~-796-1200

91£-682-3364

918-341-6633



powered by

C~fIT.i1~i~F1

Job Report

~ ilil all,+~~lliYtC`~

J~ _ Multimedia Journalist

Company wine ? Cox Media

Co~;~p~anv Jotr ID 1720463

Location i Tulsa, OK

n7LPef.Numbcr 580715971

', "~ ~ Date f January 6, 2018

Lrid D<sie March 31, 2018

Jcb U_L ,' htto•//www.americasiobexchange.eom/iob-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-Tulsa-OK-5807159"71

_~. ` ~~ _ 
~"i~.yMi~}~_'ts~~~~a~1~*.i~'~ ~Caa~..~`~ ~~1~i'~t~~c"1~~~~~`(,uA~;~ln~a~,/~i~~ 

_~V..~ ~_ ..~ __,:_.~ 
i

~ 1' , t

', America's Job Exchange (ATE) Jan 6, 2018

t AJE Veterans Exchange Jan 6, 2018

AJE Disability Exchange Jan 6, 2018

http://www.americasjobexchan  pe com/job detaUMultimedia-Journalist-

Tulsa-OK-580715991

htto.//www.veteran~s' obexchange. corn/j ob-detail/Multimedia-Journal ist-

Tulsa-OK-580715971

http://www.disabilityjobexchan ~e om/job-detail/Multimedia-Journalist-

Tulsa-0K-580715971

~̀r~z~,~ < <,~ lab ~~,l~~~z~~



Brown, Diane (CEI-A#Ba~tfa-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, March 9, 2018 7:45 PM
Subject: 03.09.18 -CMG Tulsa - Qutreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschoaf.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa,edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown @vatterott.edu ; 'cda @jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonantetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michae(.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org ; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu,edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstafie.edu ; jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwifltulsa.org;
J̀Rhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karen Johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu ; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.sta#e.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com ;
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uap6.edu'; 'ranaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaak@aol.com';
'sdiliehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miarni)

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
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.comJ

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career's website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an aff7cial company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

03.09.18

Req Title

,Associate Producer
~__...~ ~ _..__ __ _ _.v
i Commurnty Events Team Lead

~ Req #

I1805D8
_._

180595

I Brand State

~ CoxTelevision Tulsa, LLC i0klahoma
__ _ ~ _ _

CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma

City

Tuisa Posted

Tulsa

~ posting Status

~
__.i

~ Posked

Director of Broadcast Engineering 184345 ~CoxTelevision Tulsa, LlC °Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Director of Sales (18326U (Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma (Tulsa ~ Posted '

~Execufive Producer 181480 iCox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted i

Multimedia Journalist ~
— -~T— ~

~ 1724463
~ ̀ ~~~
~ox Television Tulsa, LLC (Oklahoma ,Tulsa (Posted

-- --
Multimedia Journalist
~_ __. __ ~

181407
__—_

_ _~ — -- _ _ ro _.
Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma

I_~____
Tulsa

~

-
Posted

On Air Talent ~ 1719896
__,_ _~ ~_._~ .._

CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa
._---- ._

Posted

Producer ?
1.
1720b33 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC 10klahoma Tulsa IPocked

--- ___
SalesAssistant !.182940

1

_ _ _
~CMGTutsaRadio
~ _ —~ __._ ____ __ _~u.•—

!Oklahoma ~Tulsà ~Posted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-~C3N)

From: Perry, Tammy (CE(-Atlanta)
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 3:12 PM
Subject: 03.i 7,18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

8cc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com';'ajab~onski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@maval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu';
'career enter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wi~son@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.Ff@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu';
'elaine.oiiver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; ̀Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.humrnel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; 'jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; 'jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; fill.helmet@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilitulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karenjohnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state,ok.us; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org ;
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org ; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami}

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
at http://jobs.coxrnediagroup,com/

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

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help, Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



Open Req -Outreach Program

03.17.1$

~ Req Title Req 
#_I?—_-__-

Brand State City Pasting Status I___ ~.__. __._-- - —_--_ . ._... .
..----~ _ —~-_ i ~

Associate Producer
_~

..Community Events Team Lead

i8D508

~ 180595

Cox Television Tuisa, LLC Oklahoma

ICMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma,
Tulsa

ITuisa

Posted

Pasted -L ~~__ ~ ~ --- ~_, _
Director of Broadcast Engineering

_
i 184345

_ _~ ..._ ~ v~.
~ Cox Television Tulsa LLC IOkiahoma 1

___
Tulsa

_ _
Posted 1-- _

Director of Sales
$ -
1 183260

_~_._ _.___ _~ _
Cox Te~evisian Tulsa, LlC (Oklahoma

__
Tulsa

~___
~ P~sted~~

Fxecuhve Producer
._~_

~ 181480
_ _~~ _ _ __ - -

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~ Oklahoma
-

~Tuisa
1
~ Posted

Multimedia Journalist 1720463 Lox Televiswn Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Aosted

818140/ °

b~

Multimedia .lournalist
~.

Cox Television Tulsa LLC (Oklahoma Tulsa ~ _~ .
Postedn_~ ~ _.__

On Air Talent ~
__I._

171989fi
_ m ~ ~ _ _~____ __._ __

CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma Tulsa

~ 
._.. . _. ,.

Posted
PartTime Audio &Video Production Technician ~ 184697 CMG Tulsa Radio i Oklahoma Tulsa

----
Posted

Producer
I
1720633

~_.__._
Cox Television 7ufsa, LLC Oklahoma iTulsa

~ I
~ Posted_~_.__ _ _ ____.

Producer {Pl) 184662
__ .___ -

___._
CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma !Tulsa Posted

R

_ _ ~.~
~ ___ _.,.,--.- --- -- -__
Production Assistant

-- ~___
LLC Oklahoma ~Tutsa Posted

_ ---
184471 ICoxTelevisionTulsa,

- -5ales Assistant ~ 182940 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma 
I
Tulsa

_~

Posted
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1 ~:~:'. f :~~ ~ r ~~

180595 Community Events Team Lead 580807364
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number
'hilsa American Jab Center 01/14/2018 Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler@oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200
Tulsa American Iob Center 0]/14/201 Tulsa O7: 74135 luLsalal~titu~c~uiSitiUuLvcsc.slute.ok.Us 918-796-1200
TuI,~~ Amcriean Ioh Cente; Ol; l d/201 ~ 'I`alsa OIL 7413 jon nclson(a oesc.stafc.ok.ui; 9l s-79(-1200
Tulsa American JobCente_ O]/12075 Tulsa Ok 74L3i ~tephcn.sullivan(~oeso.crate.ok.~~ 91ti-796-]200

Goo1wi11iobConuection Tu1saR'est O]/ld/2015 Tulsn OIk 74L0? cIloyd(n~goodwillhilsaorg 91~-599-0067
UnemploymcntOlTtceShad~nv U]/14/201` "Tulsa OK 74135 jeancttc.hestcr(z!ocsc.atate.ok.us
Mountain

Workforee Oklahoma -'v(uskogce O Vla/20] 3 Mus'tiugee OK 74401 cyan di~'is ~uocsc.statcokus 91 R ar?-3364
Center

Workforce UklaLoma - Bartlesville (1]/15/2018 B;~rticsville OK 7400( manager.bazHcsvillc(i!oosc.statcokus 915-332-4b00
Center

Pn~ur Workforce Certer O1/14/2U18 Pryor OK 7A361 j~ul. ~ Imes ~~;occc~ st.ite.ok_u, 915 825-282

Goodwill Job Connection —Tulsa Wcst 01/14/2018 Tulsu OK 7 107 dn~h(igoudwilllulstt,urK 915-599-0067
Pr}~or Workforce Center Ol/14/ZOl3 Pryor OK 743C>1 mmiage~.pryci~a,ocsastic.ok.~~s 913 325-2532

WurkfurccOklahuma -Okmulgee 07/14/2018 Okmiilgce Ok 74}47 debbie.hatre~ll~vocsastate.d~.us v18-%56-57J1
Center

Workoroc Oklahomz -Sapulpa Ccntcr O1/I4/20l e Sapulpa O}~ 74066 ro~crt.~silliamti(a?oesc staPc.ok.us 918-224-9430
Culsa American Job Centar 01/14/201 R Tttisa UK 74li5 deanna.mcbay(n;oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200
Tulsa American Job Ce~iter G1/14/ZOl8 Tulsa OK 74;5 j~seph.william;(~ibesc.state.ok.tis 914-79Ci-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 01/14/2018 Muskogee OK 74401 laura.oban~on(~castcmwia.org 915-652-3364
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 01/14/2018 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oesc.state.ok.us y18-341-6633
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tle Community Events Team Lead ,

G , _v - ~a Cox Media

I'm iy .fob lI> ~, 180595 '~

Lo~~~zuoz~ ! Tulsa, OK

/tit ~ k i ]vw~,laer ~ 580807364

'~o<,'c L ie ~~ January 12, 2018

Ln~ D ate '' April 20, 2018

.iol~ Ll<_L htto://www.america~s'obexchanee.com/iob-detail/Community-events-Team-Lead-Tulsa-0K-580807364

,,
X~,~3~7~'3+~1~,a_~~.gv~ ~C~~.~4 ~',,~`t~~~r ;►~{.~_~t1~~-~_t~('~;6~~j~`~-i~;~~.a~~ t ~x ~}.

t.J ~. .

htt :/p /www.americasjobexcha~e.co~ob-detaiUCommunity-Events-Team-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jan 12, 2018

Lead-Tulsa-0K-580807364

http_//ti~~w~_v veteransjobexchange.com/job detail/Cummun ty _Events-Team_
AJE Veterans Exchange Jan 12, 2018

': Lead-Tulsa-OK-584807364

httn://www.disabilityjobexchan e,~job-detaiVCommunity-Events-Team-
AJE Disability Exchange Jan 12, 2018

Lead-Tulsa-OK-580807364

~.~0;^ rT1£)l.t <. ~ . .
', ~ ti



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2078 12:38 PM
Subject: 0322.78 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.corn'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu,edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu ;
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina,ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee,org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech,edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; 'jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; 'jill.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org ; 'karenJohnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru,edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majarc@aal.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu ; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoordina#or@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc,state.ok.us';'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdillehy@ecok,edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org ;
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org ; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami)

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
completed an official company on-tine application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

Q3 22.1$___ _ _ _ ~ _ ~_ ~ ~e.
Req Tithe i Req #

~ ~
j Brand

_ ._.
Associate Producer 180508

~~~384697

_
€Cox Televisionfulsa, LLC

Audio &Video Production Technician GCMG Tulsa Radio
— --

Board Operator 184662 CMG ~fulsa Radio
.. ..._ . _. ~~ ~ _

Broadcast Engineer
W v ._._ _.

i 184771 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Commurnty Events Team Lead IS0595 CMG Tulsa Radio

Lirector of Broadcast Engineering 184345 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
--_ ~ __ __ ~ _.__ , ~ _.. ..v . _... ~ _
Director of Sales 183260

~~~ Y v~.,..~a__ ..
'' Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

Executive Producer 181~8C~ ICoxTelevisionTulsa, LLC

Multimedia Journalist ~ ~ ~ 1 '~4G3 iCox Television Tulsa, LLC

Multimedia Journalist f 181407 Cox Television Tulsa, L.IC

On Air Talent ~ 17 1989E CMG Tutsa Radio

Producer
....,_

[ 172Q633 ?Cox Television Tulsa, LAC
_

Produchon Assistant
_ ~ _ _

~  184471
_--

!Cox Television Tuisa LLC
?— ~---. . . ...__

Sales Assistant
_ _ ... --

c 182940
_~_._ n_ ~~.... ..~__

iCMG Tulsa Radio

State ~ City ~ Posting Status

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted ~~

Oklahoma ~7ulsa (Posted
-

Oklahoma
—e .!.__

;Tulsa Posted
s._,, ~r. _ ~._

Oklahoma ;Tulsa Posted

cOklahorna Tulsa Posted

jOklahoma )Tulsa Posted

;Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Posted
- -.. .

,Oklahoma !Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma $Tulsa Posted
-

Oklahoma I7ulsa Posted
- --

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa ~~Pasted



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Friday, March 30, 20T84:34 PM
Subject: 03.3Q.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu ;
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@mavai.edu ; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu,edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb,mccaskey@tuisatech.edu ;
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Haleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net;
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu'; jawallace@langston.edu';
'jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; jili.helmer@noc.edu'; '1obPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'1Rhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karen Johnson@tulsatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu ;
'majarc@aol.cam'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu ; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu ; 'recruit@uark.edu'; 'recruitingcoQrdinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ak.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdiilehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami)

Cox Media Group is an Equa! Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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
completed an official company on-line application. The carnpany does not undertake any obligation to consider any
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

03.30.18_ _~. ._~__..,_. ,~,~ v_

Req Title

_,~_

~ Req #

~_ _~___.___~.. _r~~~

Brand

,. .~. _.

State

_—_.-. -- _-

~ Ciiy 1 Posting Status
-

iAssociateProducer
_

{180505
_

iCoxTelevisionTulsa LLC Oklahoma
_. ...

Tuisa Posted___. __~. ._..___,~~
;Audio Video Production Technician

~ _~—___
i'184697

~__._.~____._..__ .~_.._ ..~_
(CMGTuIsa Radio

_.__.._
~Oktahoma

e~ ~.__1 ~___~. ..._.
!Tulsa (Posted

Board Operator 184662
~_

GCMG Tulsa Ratlio Oklahoma JTWsa (Posted 1.-- --m.._-__ _ _ _..
Broadcast Engineer

—

___
:184771
i_ _~._. ~

~ _,_~
Lox Television Tuisa, LLC
.___ _ ____._......~

.._a_ _ _.._ ~
I Oklahoma

~~ ..__ ~~.. _,~~
Tulsa Posted

~ _.
Chief Engineer ~ I84804

--~.
~ Cox Television Tuisa, LLC ~ Oklahoma ;Tulsa Posted

__~_ _, ,~_~ ~ _,. M_ ~ , _ . .
Commurnty Events Team Lead
---._ e _ _ _ .__._ _. _ ._ _

~
~ 180595 ~

~...~- -~.-~
Ct~M16 Tulsa Radio
____ ~. ~

_.~~ . _ , ~_
~ Oklahoma
.. _ ~. -. , _

_ _. _ . ..— —~I
'7uisa Posted ~

. ~ ___~ ._.__ _ _ ~ s
Digital Content Producer

__ _ _ _w -
=155064 3Cox Televiswn Tulsa, LLC `Oklahoma

N_~ ~ ~__
Tulsa, Posted

Director of Broadcast Engineering E 1843}5 Cox Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma
__ ... .._

Tulsa ~ Posted
-

Director of Sales f 183260
~m _ --

Cox Television Tulsa, LLC
- —
jOkiahoma Tulsa

~,— - __ _
C Pasted

F~cecutive Producer 3,1 480
--

Cox Television Tulsa, LlC
_._

Oklahoma
.
(Tulsa ~ Posted--. _ _ _

Manager Sales i 171783fl
_ _
Cox Televiswn Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma

_i __W_ .
Tulsa (Posted i

Multimedia Journalist ~ 1720463 Cox Television Tulsa LLC ~ Oklahoma i i ulsa ~ Posted

MuitimediaJournalist X181407 Cox TelevisionTu[sa,LLC Oklahoma Tulsa Posted

On Air Talenk i 171989fi GCMG Tulsa Radio ~ Oklahoma Tulsa ~ Posted

Television Tulsa LLC Oklahoma ~uisa ~Posked ~_____ _
Produckion Assistant
____ ~_.~_

t 
i$~JO IiCox

_ _ _
C.ox ~elevislon Tulsa, LLC

~___~_..
Oklahoma

__
Tulsa „Posted I

..~ _,... ., . _r__~
Sales Assistant

___i___~r__
~ 182940

_~ ~ ~_.~_d_
j CMG Tulsa Radio ;Oklahoma Tuisa Posted
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182940 Sales Assistant 581130865
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 02/(9/201 R Tulsa OK 74135 brent.wheeler(a~oesc.state.ok.us 918-796-1200

TulsaAm~ricanJobCcntcr 02!1912015 Tulsa OK 74135 tulsa;alcrtacgui5itiouC~oesc.statc.ok.us 91R-796-1200

Tulsa Am~ricen Job Ccntcr 02i 1 ~/2D13 Ttilsa OK 7~1. ~S jon nci~oni«~~~u ,ta~.c.ok.us 918-79G-1200

I'nlsa American loh Center U2/19/2U1H 'l~iilss UK 7413 Stephen.sullivank~),oesastate.ok.us 918-796-1200 

(3oodwillJubCo~uiccti~ni—TulsuWcat 02/19/201b "fulse Olh 7 107 c(lovd;ci?good~~~ill~ulsa.org 9[8-599-0067

Uncmplo}mentOfficcShadow 02/19/2D1S `fulsn OK 7dli5 jcanettahce~cr(~Locscstataok.us
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma - tiluskogcc 62/19/201 R Mti~,kogee (~K 74401 ry.in davi,~~n~ e~c.sta-eok.~i,~ yl a 6k2-3364
Center

ti'orkforcc Oklahoma -13ardc>villc 02/I9/20l S Badlesville OK 7400E manzgcr.barHe~~ille(~i:oesc.statc.ok.us 915-332-4500
Ccnicr

Pryor Worklorce Center 02/!9/2018 Pr~~or UK 74361 j~c}. ~ames c'~~cs~.state.o}:.us 9IS 825 ?SS2

Goodwill Job Coimeclion—Ttilsa West 02/19/2015 "Tulsa OK 7d1U7 doash@goodwillt~,ilsa.org 91S-~I9-0067

Pr3orWorkforceCcnter 0?/19/2013 Niyor OK 7461 mau~gcr.pryor«;oesc.;tataok.us 913 S2>-2582

l~'nrkfnrcc(~klalt~ma -Okmulgee U2/191201K Uko~nlgce UK %444% debbie.harrcll~o),ocsc_state.okus 91R-756-5791
Center

WorkCoi~e Old<:hoina - S~ipulpa Conte: 02/19/?Ol8 Sapulpa OK 7d000 ru'.~crL~tiill ttui~(c.-ucsc,s[a[e.uk.~u 918-224-943O

7'ulsaAmcricanJobCentcr 02/I)/20L8 Tuisa OK 74135 deanna.mobay(a>ocsc.atafe.okus 915-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Ccntcr 02/19/2018 'false OK 7113 jo.ecPh.willivn~rv~a,ecstate ~k.us 91J 79a12U0

W'orkforcc Oklahoma - Muskogee 02/19/201 & Muskogee OK 74401 !aura obannon~rveasteniwia.orR 91 S-G82-3364
Ccnlcr

Claremore Workforce Center 02/19/2018 Claremore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oesastate.ok.us 918-341-6633
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f~lil~`7~:~i~ei~Nli~,i

)oi> Sales Assistant

C;omimery Nr~m; -~ Cox Media

Company Job tD ~ 182940

I,ocati~r '' Tulsa, OK

liJE ReJ'. NumLer 581130865

P ~' Febmary 18, 2018

r ~ 'r ~; ', _ Apri125, 2018

_ http, ~~cv;.ancric,as'ubexchanee.com/iob-detail/Sales-Assistant-Tulsa-OK-581130865

~.. _,_ .~.~ _~_ ~._ ~~.~ w_~._~ ~~_ _ _ ~~ __ ___ _ _ _ .~~ _.~_~."_. ~ ~. _ _ _ _ ~ __

Yo,~ ~ ._

http://www.americasjobexchan e.com/1ob-detaiU~ales-As~~tant ~'stlsa-
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Feb 18, 2018

OK-581130865

A7F, Veterans Exchange

AJE Disability Exchange

httu /lwww.veteransiobexc_hange.cam/job-detail/Sales-Assistant-Tulsa-
Feb 18, 2018

OK-581130865

http:/{www.disabilityjobexchange wm/job-detaiVSales-Assistant-Tulsa-
Feb 18, 2018

OK-58L130865



Brown, Diane (CEI-Atlanta-CON)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)
Sen#: Friday, March 9, 2018 7:45 PM
Subject: 03.09.18 -CMG Tuisa -Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschool.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'cereercenter@missouristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Caralyn.brown@vatterott.edu ; 'cda@jb~.edu ;
'chodges@resonancetulsa,org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org ; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org ; 'deb.mccaskey@tulsatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Naleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw,net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu'; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu';
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu; jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu; fill.helmer@noc.edu';'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
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
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronald.Julian@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com';
'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org ;
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miarni)

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants

Wa wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http:/Jjobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Careers website and have been invited to complete and have
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



Open Req - Qutreach Program

03.09.18

Req Title
_._ .__.,_e___. _._.. ~.~.

Associate Producer

Community Events Team Lead

Director of Broadcast Engineering

Director of Sales

Fxecuhve Producer

Multimedia Jou
---

On Air Talent
— _..._.

Producer

Sales Assistant

~ Req # Brand

180508 ;Lox Television Tulsa, LlC

180595 iCM6Tulsa Radio

184345 Cox Televiswn Tuisa,~LLC

;183260 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

j 181486 ;Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

172016 ~
--. _.

Gox Television Tulsa, LLC

;181407, Cox Television Tulsa, LlC

;1719596 ;CMG Tulsa Rddio

~ 17 0633 !Cox Television Tulsa LLC

!~ C~iG~~ 18244C Tulsa Radio
~~ a ~. _a __~_ .. _ _ _

State f City !Posting Status

lahoma (Tulsa ~ Posked

lahoma Tulsa ~ Posted
U~_ __._.~, . ,. ---ahoma (Tulsa I Posted

Ok{ahoma Tulsa PosEed
. ~._

Oklahoma
w.
Tulsa

--
Posted

_ _.
Oklahoma `Tulsa

_ _^ .
Posted

Oklahoma Tulsa Posted
_._

Oklahoma Tulsa
_

(Posted

Oklahoma !Tulsa ~PosteB ~~~



Brown. Diane (CE!-Atlanta-CON}

From: Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 3:12 PM

Subject: 03.17.18 -CMG Tulsa -Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req -Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: 'abs@radioschoal.com'; 'admin@tvjobs.com'; 'ajablonski@ou.edu'; 'arhodes@snu.edu';
austin-painchaud@utulsa.edu; 'bergmant@moval.edu'; 'career@snu.edu'; 
'careercenter@missauristate.edu'; 'careers@okstate.edu'; 'careers@uco.edu';
'careerservcies@nsuok.edu'; 'Carolyn.brown@vatterott.edu'; 'cda@jbu.edu';
'chodges@resonancetulsa.org'; 'christina.ursin@tulsacc.edu'; 'cyndia-
wilson@cherokee.org'; 'Davis.Michael.H@jobcorps.org'; 'deb.mccaskey@tuisatech.edu';
'elaine.oliver@uuic.org'; 'giles@nsuok.edu'; 'Raleigh.mckinzie@chickasaw.net';
'heather.hummel@swosu.edu ; 'hirecameronaggies@cameron.edu'; 'hr@rsu.edu ;
'hr@tulsahousing.org'; jack.hodgson@okstate.edu';'jawallace@langston.edu';
jennifer.wilson@phoenix.edu'; 'jilf.helmer@noc.edu'; 'JobPostings@goodwilltulsa.org';
'JRhea@resonancetulsa.org'; 'karen.johnson@tuisatech.edu'; 'kehenderson@oru.edu'; 
'ladeana.moore@oesc.state.ok.us'; 'Imartin@okcu.edu'; 'maddie.duffy@okstate.edu';
'majorc@aol.com'; 'mark.allen@okstate.edu'; 'ndbldb2005@yahoo.com';
'pemmons@rose.edu'; 'recruit@uark.edu ; 'recruitingcoordinator@utulsa.edu';
'rileyy@uapb.edu'; 'ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ak.us'; 'sctulsaok@aol.com;
'sdillehy@ecok.edu'; 'sharon.reed@okdhs.org'; 'struby@oabok.org';
'tsummers@thebridgesfound.org'; Valenzuela, Diana (CMG-Miami)

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Emplayeractiveiy seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

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

03.17.18

Req Title

Assoaate Producer
_ — ----

Commurnty Events Team Lead
T_ _—m — __
Director of Broadcast Engineering

D~redor of Sales

Executive Producer

~ Req # ~, Brand ~ State
m_

180508
~-~— -- — _ __
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma

~_
(180595

,_ ~.__

_
iCMGTuIsa Radio Oklahoma

184345 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma
_._—
183250

_ .. ___ .__ w _
Cox Television Tulsa, LLC

,__ _ _..
Oklahoma

j 13L480 Cox Television Tufsa, LLC ~OWahoma

1720463 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC ~~klahoma

181407 Cox Television Tulsa, LLC Oklahoma

City (Posting Status

On Air Talent 1719896 'CMG Tulsa Radio ~ Oklahoma

Part Time Audio &Video Production Technician 184697
_— - -
CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma

~Tuisa

'Tulsa
~

Produ ~ll20633
--

fCoxTelewsion7ufsa,LLC ,Dkfahoma Tulsa
~ w,_

Producer

cer (Ply ~ 184662 CMG Tulsa Radio Oklahoma f I ulna

Product~onAssistant i18947L iCoxTelevisionTuisa,LLC ~OWahoma Tulsa
~ ~~_ ._ __

Sales Assistant
--

!~ 182940
'--~---
'C~GTuIsaRadio

a— .—._._
iOklahoma Tulsa_~ _ . ~__

~~ ~~~:> ~
~__ _ ~_ r~... ~~.__.N~_

(Posted

~ Posted

Pasted

Posted y

~ Pasted
I __~ ~~
Posted

Posted ~~~~

~ PosCed

Posted

Posted

Posted



Powered by:

~~ ~c~-af~ff~~~~~

1717830 Manager Sales 580098892
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Job Center 1 ]/7 6/2017 Tulsa OK 74J 35 brent.wheelernoesastaCe.ok.us 91 R-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Ccntcr 11/1 G/201 ; 'I'ul;a OK 74135 tulsatalcutzcquisition a ocsastate.ok,us 91 F-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Center 11!'.6/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 jon nclaon(o ocsc.stafe.ok.us 91 ~-796-1200

Tulsa American Job Center 11/] 6/2017 Tulsa OK 74]35 stephen.sullivan(a oe~c.state.ok.us 915-796-1200

Good~~~ill Job Connection Tiilsa West ll/] f/201 i 7'ul~~ OK 74167 cRoy3(~i;good~villYu~sa.org X18-X99-OOo7

UncmPloymcnl Oflice Shadow J 1/lU/2017 Tulsa OK 74135 jeanetfihester(a)oesc.state.ok.us
Mountain

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 1 I/2:/201 . n~u>kogec OR 74401 ryas ~la~~,;.i?ocs~ stute.uk.us 918-GS2-3364
Center

Workforce Oklahoma -Bartlesville l ll21/201 i Badl~s~~illz OK 74006 rnanagecbarHes~illc(alocsc.state.ok.us 915-332-4300
Center

Pryor WorkforceCcntcr 1ll21/ZO1; Pryor OK 74301 jack.James~a~oe~c.~ta~e.ok.tis 91~-1'S-2532

Good~vilLfobComicctioa—TulsaVr'cst 11/16/2017 Tula OK 74107 dnasli~ilgoodwilltuls~i.org 9]8-~99-0067

Pryor l~~orkforce C enter I LIl/201 % Yryor UK "/4.61 met a~ci'.pryoi~~~ucsc.st~te.ok.tis 91 k~-825 2 52

WurkCurce Okla}iu na - Okrnulgcu ll/25/20I7 Okmu':gcc OK 744 7 debbiaherr~ll(~~uesc.state.uk.tts 91A-756-5791
Center

Workforce Okl.~ho~i:a S.ipulpa Gaoler ll/21/201 i S;~pulpu UK 74066 robert.williuim aocsc.statv.ol:.us 97R ?2~-9130

Culsa American Job Center 11/16/2017 "I~ul~,a OK 7413 desnna.mcbayCuoesc.state.ok.us 91R-796-1200

Tiilsa American Job Center ll/] 6/2017 'Tulsa OK 74]35 Joseph,~viliiam~(n`ocsc.state.ok.t.s 913-796-L00

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee I U^<~/2017 Ivluskogce OK 74401 laura.obannon(a easternwia.org 915-682-3364
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 11/25/2017 Claremore OK 74017 ronaldjulian@oesc.state.ok.us 918-341-6633

1717830 Manager Sales 581459437
Agency Name Date Sent City State Zip Recipient Email Phone Number

Tulsa American Joh Center 03/,0/?,018 Tulsa (1K 74135 hrent.wheeler(gloctic.state.ok.us ~11`S-7'~f~-12Q0

Tulsa American Job Center 03/~0/20]R 'Tulsa OK X4135 tulsata]enYacqui~it.oii;r,`or5c state.ok.us 913-79C-1200

Tulsa American Job Ccntm~ 03!30/2013 Trlsa OK 74135 jon.nclson@oesc.statc,ok.us 9] J ~9( 1200

Tulsa 9mcrican Job Cc~ucr 03- X0/201 R 1'r:ls3 OK X4135 srcphen.sul(ivan(alocscstate.ok.us 918-796-1200

Goodwill Job Connection—Tu1;aR'cst 031+0/?018 Tulsa OK 74107 cl]oXd(wgood~l~i]ltulsa,org 918-599-00 7

Unemployment Office Shadow 03/30/2018 Tulsa UK 74135 jeanette.hester@oesastate.ok.us
Mountain

WurkCurceOklahmua-I3ertlesciEle 03!=0120}8 Bar~letiville OK 7 006 manager.burilcsviIIc(~oesaa~l'ale.uk.us )18332-x$00
Ccr lcr

Pryor ~~'orkforce Cen:er 03!0/20]R Pryor OK ?4361 jack ~antcs(.ro~>o.sYafc.ok.us 914-5~5 ?582

Gnndtvi117obConnection—TukalT~'est 03iz0/2018 Tulsa nK 74107 dn:+,hii'~goodwillhil:a.org 91S-S)y-pU67

Pryor ~T~'oikfoice Cemer 03!30/2015 Pryui OK 74361 ivauager.pryur(«~uca~a~~a~e.ok.u, 91S-825 ?5t2

1Vorkforce Oklahoma -0k~uulgee 0313 0/2 4 1 8 Okmulgee OK 74147 debbie.ha-rellC!oescstate.ok.us 918-756-5?91
CcLfcr

WorkYorcc Oklahoma - Sapu',pa Center 03!30/201 S Sapulpa OK 74066 rahert.~i~illiums;cuoese. tate.ok.us 91 R ~2d-94 i0

T}ilsaAmericanJobCenter 03!30/2018 Tulsa OK ?4135 deanra.mcbay(hoesastate.ok,us 918 '9G-1200

Tuls'z American Jub Cuter 03,' 0/2018 "I~ulsa UK ?4135 jose~h ~l~i]liamsLJ,oesc state.ok,us 91Q-~96-1200

Workforce Oklahoma -Muskogee 03,'30/2018 Muskogee OIL ?4d01 laura.obanno[r~Qeas~ernwia.org 918-6fi2-33(,4
Center

Claremore Workforce Center 03/30/2018 Clazemore OK 74017 ronald.julian@oese.state.ok.us 918-341-6633




